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CONG BO THONG TIN DINH KY
PERIODIC INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

Kinh gii/ To: - Uy ban Chirng khodn Nha nwée/ The State Securities

Commission;
. Sir Giao dich chimg khodn TP Hb Chi Minh/ Hochiminh Stock

Exchange.
- Tén t& chirc/ Name of company: Cong ty c6 phin Dich vy Nong nghiép Binh Thugn/ Binh Thuan
Agricultural Service Joint Stock Company
. Ma& CK/ Stock symbol: ABS

- Dia chi try s¢ chinh/ Address of headoffice: $6 03 Nguyén Du, phuding Phan Thiét, tinh Lam
Pdng./ No. 03 Nguyen Du, Phan Thiet Ward, Lam Dong Province.

- Dién thoai/ Telephone: +84 2523 721 555
- Fax < -+84 2523 722 622

- Ngudi thye hién cong b thang tin/ Person who discloses information: Ong DB Viét Ha - Chire

vu: Gidm doc va 1a ngudi dai dién theo phap ludt clia Cong ty Co phén Dich vu Nong nghiép
Binh Thuén./ Mr. Do Viet Ha - Position: Director and legal representative of Binh Thuan

Agricultural Services Joint Stock Company

- Loai thong tin cOng b/ Types of disclosures -
24 gitr 72 git Bét thudng/ Theo yéu ciu ¢ Pinh ky
24 hours 72 hours Abnormal On Request Recurring

Noi dung thong tin cong bo/ Content of information disclosure:

Cong ty cb phén Dich vu Nong nghiép Binh Thudn cong b Béo cdo tai chinh quy 3 nam
2025 v gidi trinh chénh l¢ch lgi nhuén. /Binh Thuan Agricultural Services Joint Stock Company
announces its financial statements for the 3th quarter of 2025 and explains the profit difference.



Théng tin ndy di duge cong bé trén trang thong tin dién tir cla ¢hng ty vio ngay 17/10/2025 tai
dudng dan: htlp:waw.bitagcn.mnﬁﬂ?ﬁs information was published on the conpany’s website
on October 17, 2025 at the link: hup:mvww.E:fragcu.cm;ry’.

Chiing toi xin cam két cAc thong tin cong bé trén diy 12 ding su thit va hoan toan chiu trdch nhigm
trude phap ludt vé& noi dung céc thong tin da cong bdl We hereby certify that the information
provided is true and take full legal responsibility for the content of the published information.
#/Tai liéu dinh kén/Attachments:

R TR L L e ey

- Béo céo tai chinh quy 3 ndm 2025 va giai trinh chénh léch lgi nhugdn./ Fi inancial statements for
the 3th quarter of 2025 and explanation of profit difference

NGUOI DAL DIEN THEO PHAP LUAT J.-]ﬂ'i
Legal Representative :
i dongd AulSignature, full name

Noi niin/ Recipients:

- Niur kinh giri/ As addressed,;

« Luu: Phong QHNDT; HCNS/ Archive: IR; HR &

Administration Department./.




CONG TY CO PHAN CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

DICH VU NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN Pic 1ip — Tw do — Hanh phic
------------ olo-----
§6: .. A4 JI5 [ABS (.
(V/v: Gidi trinh vé& viée chénh Igch lgi nhudn) Léam Dong, ngay 17 thdng 10 ndm 2025

Kinhgiti : - Uy ban chitng khoén Nha nuwée

- S& Giao djch chitng khoan Thanh phé H Chi Minh

Pon vi: Cong ty ¢6 phin dich vu néng nghiép Binh Thudn
96 PKKD: sb 3400382278 do S& Ké hoach va Déu tu tinh Binh Thuin cdp, ding
ky lan ddu ngay 11/05/2004, thay ddi tily timg thoi diém cia Cong ty.
Dia chi: $6 03 Nguyén Du, Phudng Phan Thiét, Tinh Lam Péng
Ciin ctr Thong tw s6 96/2020/TT-BTC ngay 16/11/2020 ctia B Tai chinh
“Hudng dan vé viée cong bd thong tin trén thi trrdng chimg khodn™
Cong ty cb phiin Dich vu Nong nghiép Binh Thudn xin giai trinh v6i Uy ban
chimg khoén Nha nugc va S& Giao dich chiing khoén thanh phd Hb Chi Minh vé cdc
ndi dung trong cong viin nhur sau:

1/ Tinh hinh bién déng doanh thu va lgi nhudn sau thué quy 3 niim 2025 so véi
quy 3 nim 2024 trén bdo cdo két qua kinh doanh ctia Cong ty, cu thé nhur sau:

a/ Két qui hoat dong kinh doanh

Chi tiéu Quy 3 niim 2025 | Quy 3 nim 2024 121:]';5 ;“Zi
Ioi nhudn trwde thué 1.663.531.866 324.640.371 412,42
Loi nhudn sau thué 1.663.531.866 259.712.297 540,53
Doanh thu ban hang va cung 30.017.456.759 101.023.376.333 70,29
cap dich vu
b/ Nguyén nhén:

Doanh thu quy 3 niim 2025 gidm so v6i quy 3 ndm 2024 do anh hudng xung dot
Nga-Ukraine va Trung dong dn dén suy thoai kinh té, kinh doanh gp nhiéu khé
khiin, nong dan giam dién tich cdy trdng, giam du tu dén dén nhu cAu phén bon clia
ba con ndng dén giam, nhu cdu nhién liéu cla cdc don vi thi cong xdy dyng giam dbng
thori xu hudng sir dung xe dién, taxi di¢n phat trién manh. Do d6 doanh thu phén bén,



thoi xu huéng st dung xe dién, taxi dién phat trién manh. Do d6 doanh thu phén bon,
xing ddu ctia cong ty ciing gidm theo. Con lgi nhuéin quy 3 nim 2025 ting nhidu so
véi quy 3 ndm 2024 chi yéu do Céng ty thu tién phat vi pham hgp ddng ctia khach
hing.
Céng ty ¢b phin Djch vy Nong nghiép Binh Thuéin cam két thong tin céng bd
trén ddy la ding sy thét va hoan toan chiu trach nhiém trude phap luat vé nhiing noi
dung dé cong bo.

Tréin trong cam on!

Noid alein:
- Nhie trén;
- Lwew VT, Th.Ey Cong ./,

PO VIET HA




BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUI Il NAM 2025

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU NONG NGHIEP
BINH THUAN

Thang 10 nam 2025




CTY CP BV NONG NGHIEP BINI THUAN
03 Mguydn Du, P.Phan Thict, Lim Déng

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN
Tai ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025

_ﬁ-Ti;isﬁungﬁu hgn

671681, 750.119{

946.361.155.745

. Tin vi cée khodn twong duong tién 110 965,033,284 118,574,547
1. Tién 111 966.033.284 118.574.547
1L Ddu tur tAi chinh ngiin han 120 1.118.372 1,118,372
3. Bilu tr ndm giit dén ngdy déo han 123 1118372 1.118.372
111 Céic khodin phéi thu ngiin han 130 664.357.210.943 944,124.675.556
1, Phai thu ngiin han clia khich hang 131 639,292 413.181 640,110.438.751
2. T trwe cho ngudi bén ngfin han 132 24.314.594.083 12.499.753.859)|
6. Phai thu ngfin han khdc ' 136 112,289,999 491 112,980.815.284
7. Dy phong phai thu ng_ﬁn han kho doi (%) 137 (311.619.326.088) {z!,ﬂs.sﬁﬂ_ﬁ}
8. Tai sén thiéu chir xir Iy 139 79.530276 79.530.276
1V. Hang tin kho 140 6.013.185.004 1.867.060,502
1. Hng tbn kho 141 6.071.608 654 1.925.484.152
2. Dy phong giam gid hang ton kho (*) 149 (58,423,650) (58.423.650)
V. Tii sdn ugﬁu_hun khie 150 = 344,232,516 249,726,768
1. Chi phi tré trudie ngfin han 151 144.796.179 236.063.362
2. Thué GTGT dirgc khiu trir 152 199.435.737
3. Thué va céic khoan phai thu nha niréc 153 13.663.406
B - Tai séin dai hgn 200 36,247.203,319 55.224.003.513
I, Tai siin 6 djnh 220 9,215.906.488 9.757.154.050
1. Téi sn b dinh hira hinh 221 4.636.177.916 5,054.713.435’
| - Nguyén gia m 12.605.956.395 13.195.636.395
- Gid trj hao mdn lu§ ké (¥) 223 (7,5'!69,7'?3.479} (8.130.857.955)
3. Tai san ¢b dinh v hinh 227 4.579.728.572 4.692,375.614
- Nguyén gid 228 7.293.504.000 7.293.504.000]
- Gid trj hao mon luf _ké *) 229 (2.713.775.428) (2.601,128 386)
1L Bt dijng sin diu tu ) 230 ' 18.473.717.181
- Nguyén gid 231 18.473.717.181
V. Diu tur tai chinh dai hgn 250 23.000,000.000 23.000.000.000]
3. Dhu tur g6p vén vao don vj khic 253 23.000.000.000 23.000.000.000
V1. Ti siin dii han khfie 260 4031296831 3993132582
= 1. Chi phi tré trude dai han 261 7

3.993.131.582

Tong cong faf sin (270=1001200)

e

85.186.545.200

319

C - Ny phdi tré
L. Ny ngéin hgn 3o 84.225.198.570)| 84.489.045.200
1. Phai trd ngudi ban ngin han 3u §57.740.300 2.819.607.312
= Ngwdi mua tra tién trde ngin han iz 372.848.793 8.809.630.052
3. Thué va chc khoan phai ndp Nha nude 313 169.847.191 6.785.536.042
4. Phai trd ngudi lao dong 314 876.550.966 257730284
5. Chi phi phéi tra ngiin han 315 138.888 888 370.048.141
| 8. Doanh thu chua thiyre hién ngfin han 318 ' 20454,545 20454545
9, Phai tra ngéin han khéc 929.290,562

17.065.680.248




Thng cong ngud von (440-300+400)

10, Vay va ng thué tai chinh ngin han 320 50.784.839.651 59.233.124.z;|
| 12. Quy khen thuéng, phiic lgi m 4.938.347.988 5.258.523.988|
11. Ny dai han 330 520.000.000| 697.500.000
7. Phéi tré dai han khéc 337 300,000,000 297.500.000

8. Vay vi ng thué tai chinh dai han 338 220,000,000 400.000.000]

D - Véin chii si hitu 400 623.183.784.868 916.398.614.358|
1. Vén chil s& hiru 410 623.183.784.868 916,398.614.358
1. Vin gop eda chi s& hitu 411 £00.000.000,000 £00.000.000.000

- Cb phiéu phé thong c6 quyén bitu quyét alla 800.000.000.000 £00.000.000.000

2. Thing dur vén ¢b phin ' 412 42.560,127.000 42.560.127.000

8, Quy diu tur phit tridn 418 59.516.176 59.516.176

11, Lgi nhugin sau thué chua phén phéi 421 (219.435.858.308) 73.778.971.182

- LNST chua phén phéi liy ké dén cudi k trude 42la 73778971182 71.343.583.103

- LNST chua phén phbi 421b (293.214,829.490) 2.435,388.079)
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CTY CF DY NONG NGIIEP BiNH THUAN
03 Nguydn Dy, P-Phan Thidt, Lim Bng

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH

s = AU

Qui 3 nim 2025
Quy 3 Lu§ ké tir ddu niim
Chi tiéu ™ |— :
Quy 3 2025 Quy 32024 9 thiing dfiu 2025 | 9 thing div 2024

;}ﬂﬁllll thu béin hang vi cung céip dich vy 1 30.017.456.759| Il]l.i]i3.3'?ﬁ.33:i 131.111.195.892 309.569.730.769
2, Chic khodn giam trir doanh thu 02 - i
3. Doanl: thu thufin vé ban hing va DV 10 30.017.456.759| 101.023.376.333|  131.111.195.892|  309.569.730.769
4. Gis vn hing bén 1| 28146696224 991415.233.4'?4 126.151.406.315 304,50?.35?.541;
5. Loi nhufin ghp vé bin hing vi DV 20 1,870.760.535 1.608.137.859 4.959.789.577 4.961.873.227
6. Doanh thu hogt dong tai chinh 21 105.376 2.165.562.521 105.591.844 2&3&4.&36.55
7. Chi phi thi chinh 2 882.253.471 1.107.568.402 26.176.450.839 33,439.285.886
s Trong dé: Chi phi 18§ vay . 23

8. Chi phi biin hing 25 1210389517]  1ia20472]  aos2zasoss| 3550682703
9. Chi phi quén Iy doanh nghiép 26 1.163.940.542 1.257.31 5.088 271027257713 (19.930.510.552}
10. Lo nhudn thuéin tiv hoat dgng kinh doanh 30 (1.385.717.619) 295.687.418)  (296.170.675.169) lﬁm'r.usl.?a
11, Thu ehiip khiic e 3.329.362.983 36.152.066 3.494.000.249 178.046.676
12, Chi phi khic a2 280.113.498 7.199.113 538.153.548 2.517.194.091
13. Loi nhufin khic 40 3.049.249.485 28.952,953 2.955.846.701 (2.339.147.415)
14, Téng lyi nhudn ké todn triwge thué 50 1.663.531.866 324.640.371]  (293.214.828.468)| 13.977.904.309
15. Chi phi thué THDN hién himh 51 64.928.074 . 6.869.152276
16. Chi phi thué TNDN hodn lai 52

17. Loi nhudn sau thué thu nhip doanh nghigp 60 1.663.531.866 259,712.297|  (293.214.528.468) 7.108.752.033
18, L oo bén trén cb phiéu (*) 70 21 3 (3.665) 89
_19. L#ii suy giam trén cb phiéu (*) b 21 3 (3.665) 89
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CTY CP DV NONG NGIIEP BINH THUAN
03 Nguyln Du, P.Phan Thié,, Lim Dong

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE

Qui ITI nim 2025

(Theo phwong phap truc tiép)

I Lurn chuydn tifn tir hogt dfng kinh doauh _
1. Tidn thu tir bén hing, cung cdp dich v va doanh thu ki 01 31.446.010.409| 176.249.285.310
2. Tién chi tré cho ngubsi cung cip hang hod vi dich vy 02 (46,978.050.906) (137.362.0592.017)
3. Tidn chi trd cho ngardi lao djng {03 {1.518.987.354) (1.388.871.627)
4, Tikn i vay da trd 04 ! ' |
5. Thud thu nhip doah nghiép 4 np 05 (5.207.161.794) (13.043.459,010)
6. Tito th khic tit céc hogt dgng kinh doanh 06 27.924.971.168 163.255.148.422
7. Tién chi khiie cho hogt dng kinh doanh o7 (3.374.728.498) (72.008.660.889)
i..mhluréu tikn thudn tir hogt d0ng kinh doanh — 20 2.292.053.025 51 5 701.383.189
11, Lurw chuydn tidn tir hogt dgng du - —
1. Titn chi 08 mua sim, xdy dm'rstﬂ va clic T5 dai hgn khic 21
| 2 Tidn the tir thanh 1§, nhugng bén TSCP va cie TS dai hgn khic 22 47.994.500 39.294.700
3, Tién chi cho vay, mua clic cing cp ng cia don vi khie 23
| 4. Tibo thu hii cho vay, ban lai cic céng cy ng cia cde don vi khic 24 g
5. Tidn chi diu b gbp won vio don vi khic ' 26
6. Tién thi hdi dhu tr g.:;p viin véo don vi khic 26
7. Tikn thu 18 cho vay, ob tire v lgi nhudn chia duge 27 105,376 27.129.644
Liru chuyén tién thukn tir hogt dgug dhu 30 48.099.876 66.424.344
111, Lura chuydn tidn ti hioat djng i chinh ;
1. Tién thu tir phiit hinh cf phidu, nhin gép vén cia chit s& hi 3
"2 Titn trd Igi vén gop cho cac CSH, mua lpi CP cia DN da phithinh |32 =
[ 3. Tida thu tir di vay 33 54,838,975.371 53.488.884,000
| 4. Tibn tei ng ghe vay 34 (56.352.064.000)|  (589.782.100.407)
5. Tidn trd ng gbe thud 131 chinh 35
6. Cd tire, Igi nlhufn &3 trd cho chia sér.hﬂu 36 _ =
Luu chuyén tién thufin tir hogt dgng 13i chinh 40 [].SIJ.UEﬂ.IﬁEﬂ_?_ (536.293.216.407)
Lura chuyén tidn thul trong ky (50-20+30+40) 50 827.064.272|  (20.525.408.874)
Tidn vi tuoag dicoug tin dhu K 60 138.969.012 21.091.853.372
anh hurémg ciia thay a3 f gid hbi dodi qui abi ngosi 1§ 61
Titn vi twong dwong tin cudi ki (70=50+60+61) T 966.033.284 566.444.498
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CONG TY €O PHAN DICH VU NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY III NAM 2025

Cho k ké todn tir ngy 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

Ban thuyét minh ndy 1a mdt bd phin hop thanh vi khéng thé tach rdi céic Béo cdo tai chinh cho ki ké
tofn tir ngay 01/07/2025 dén ngdy 30/09/2025 ctia Cong ty CP Dich Vy Nong Mghiép Binh Thudgn,
sau déy viét tit 1a “Cong ty".

1, THONG TIN KHAI QUAT

1.1 Hinh thite s& hivu von

Céng ty C4 phin Djch vy Néng nghigp Binh Thugn (“Cong ty”) la cong ty co phin duge thinh lgp
theo Gidy chimg nhin dang ky kinh doanh sé 3400382278 do S& Ké hoach va Péiu tu Tinh Binh
Thugn chp lin diu ngdy 11/05/2004, dang ky thay déi lin gin nhét thir 26 ngay 26/09/2025.

Cb phiéu cila Céng ty dwge niém yét va giao dich trén S¢ Giao dich chimg khodn Thanh phé Hb Chi
Minh véi ma chitng khodn 14 ABS,

Theo Gidy chimg nhan ding ky doanh nghiép thay dbi lan thir 27 von diéu 1é ctia Cong ty la
800.000,000.000 ddng twong ting 80.000.000 ¢ phin, ménh gid mdi ¢d phén 13 10.000 déng.

Truy s& chinh ca Céng ty dit tai s6 03 Nguyén Du, phwong Phan Thiét, tinh Lim Bfmg, Vit Nam,

1.2 Nganh nghe kinh doanh vi hogt dgng chinh

- Bén budn xing diu va céc sin phim khac lién quan;

- Bén budn phéin bdn;

- Bén budn mdy méc, thiét bj va phy ting méy ndng nghiép;

- Xiy dung nha céc logi, chufin bj mit biing, hoan thign cong trinh xdy dyng;

- Vin tai hang hoa dudng thiy nji dia;

- Kho bii va luu giir hing héa;

- Kinh doanh bt dong san, quyn sir dyng dét thuje chii sé hitu, chi sir dyng hofic di thué;

1.3 Chu ky sén xufit, kinh doanh théng thudng

Chu k¥ san xuét, kinh doanh théng thudmg ciia Cong ty duge thyc hién trong thoi gian khong qua 12
thang.

1.4 Ciiu tritie Céng ty

Tai ngay 31/01/2025, Cong ty ¢6 8 chi nhinh va 5 cira hing xing diu véi thdng tin chi tiét nhur

sau:

STT Tén don vi Dia chi

I.  Chinhfinh Kinh doanh V4t tu Khu phd Pha Trudng, thj tran Phi Long, huyén Ham
Noéng nghiép 1 Thudn Bic, tinh Binh Thudn.

2, Chi nhénh Kinh doanh Vit tu Thén Pha Sum, x& Ham My, huyén Ham Thuin Nam,
Naéng nghiép 11 tinh Binh Thugn.

3. Chi nhénh Kinh doanh Vit tir Thén 1, thi trin V& Xu, huyén Bic Linh, tinh Binh

Nong nghigp 11 Thudgn.




CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Béo céo tai chinh cho ky ké toén tir ngy 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

4,

10.

11,

12.

13.

Chi nhéanh Kinh doanh Vat tu
Nong nghiép IV

Chi nhanh tai tinh Ninh Thudn
Chi nhanh tai tinh Phi Yén

Chi nhanh tai tinh Binh Binh
Chi nhanh tai tinh Long An

Cira hing Xiing diu 56 9

Cira hang Xing diu Ngi Ba Gip
Cira hiing Xing déiu Thugn Hoa
Cira hing Xing ddu Km 29

Cita hang Xing diu Thing Hai

S& 92, thén Binh Thity, xa Phan Ri Thanh, huyén Biic
Binh, tinh Binh Thuiin.

g6 388/1, dudmg 21/8, phudng Phuéc My, thanh phd
Phan Rang - Thap Cham, tinh Ninh Thuin.

Thén Phude Lie, xi Hoa Thinh, huyén Pong Hoa, tinh
Phi Yén,

S6 85, dudng Hoang Viin Thy, phudng Quang Trung,
thanh phé Quy Nhon, tinh Binh Binh.

Cym cdng nghiép Long Binh, 4p 4, xi Long Dinh, huyén
Can Pude, tinh Long An.

$6 301, dudng 19/4, khu pho 2, phudng Xufn An, thanh
phﬁ Phan Thiét, tinh Binh Thugn.

Thén 3, xi Hang Son, huyén Ham Thugn Béc, tinh Binh
Thudn.

Qude L6 28, thon Dén Tri, xi Thudn Hao, huyén Ham
Thufin Béc, tinh Binh Thudn.

Khu phé Lip Hoa, thi trin Thuan Nam, huyén Ham
Thuin Nam, tinh Binh Thuin,

Thén Thing Hai, x& Thing Hai, huyén Ham Tén, tinh
Binh Thugin.

2. NIEN DO KI TOAN, DON VI TIEN TE SUDUNG TRONG KE TOAN

Nién dé ké toan ciia Cong ty biit déu tir ngiy 01 thing 01 va két thiic vao ngdy 31 thing 12
nim duong lich.

Pon vi tién t¢ sir dung trong ké todn: Png Viét Nam (VND).

3. CHUAN MUC VA CHE DO KE TOAN AP DUNG

4.1

4.2

Biio cdo tai chinh duge trinh biy bing Péng Viét Nam (VND), dugc 1dp dya trén céc nguyén
the ké toan phit hop véi quy dinh cia Ché d6 ké toan doanh nghiép ban hanh tai Thong tu 50
200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 ciia B§ Tai chinh vé hudng dan phuong phép 1dp vé trinh
bay bao cfio tai chinh; Thong tir s6 53/2016/TT-BTC ngay 21/3/2016 cha B Tai chinh, Chuéin
myre ké todn Viét Nam va cée quy dinh phép 1y co lién quan dén viée 1ap va trinh bay béo clo
tai chinh.

TOM TAT CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU
Co st Eip bdo cdo tai chinh

Béo cdo tai chinh duge ldp trén co sd ké todn ddn tich (trir mdt s6 thdng tin lién quan dén luu
chuyén tién &), theo nguyén tfic gia gbe, dya trén gia thiét hoat dong lién tyc.

U're tinh ké todn

Viée lap bao cdo tai chinh tuéin thi Chufn mye ké toan Viét Nam, Ché do ké toén doanh
nghiép va cdc quy dinh phap Iy ¢6 lién quan dén viéce ldp v trinh biy béo céo tai chinh yéu céiu
Ban Gidm ddc phai cé nhiing ude tinh va gia dinh dnh hudng dén s liéu béo cfo vé cong ng,
tai san va viée trinh bay cdc khodn cong ng v tii sin tiém ting tai ngdy lip bdo cho tai chinh
cling nhir ciic sb lidu bo cao vé doanh thu vi chi phi trong sudt ki hoat déng. Két qua hoat
ddng kinh doanh thye té 6 thé khic vai cic wde tinh, gia dinh djt ra.

Ban thiét mink néy 1 mét b phéin hop thanh va phai dwge dpe ding thai vai bdo cdo taf chinh 13
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4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Chuyén ddi ngogi t§

Neuyén thc chuyén dbi ngogi té duge thyc hién theo quy dinh cia chufn myuc ké todn Vit
Nam s& 10 - Anh huéng ciia viée thay ddi ty gi4 héi doai va Ché d§ ké todn doanh nghiép hién
hanh.

Trong ky, cc nghiép vy kinh té phét sinh bing ngoai t& duge chuyén doi sang VND theo 1y gid
giao dich thyre té tai ngdy phét sinh hoiic ty gid ghi s0 ké toan. Chénh I¢ch ty gid phdt sinh duge
phan 4nh vao doanh thu hoat déng ti chinh (néu 1i) va chi phi tai chinh (néu 18). Cac khoin
muc tién & c6 gdc ngogi 16 duge dénh gid lai theo ty gid giao dich thyc € tai ngdy két thiic ky
k& todin. Chénh Igch t§ gid do dénh gia lai duge phan anh viio chénh 1éch ¥ gia hdi dodi va so
dur durge két chuyén sang doanh thu hoat dng t4i chinh (néu 1i) hofie chi phi tai chinh (néu 18)
tai ngay két thic ky ké todn.

Tidn va cde khoan twong dwong tién

Tidn phan dnh todn bd so tién hign co cia Cong ty tai ngdy két thiic ky ké todn, bao gbm tién
mit, tién giri ngan hing khong ky han va tién dang chuyén.

Céc khoan twong duong tidn phan 4nh céie khoan diu tu ngdn han c6 thoi han thu héi khéng
qué 03 thing k& tir ngdy diu tur ¢6 kha nang chuyén doi dé dang thanh mt lugng tién xdc dinh
va khong ¢6 rili ro trong vige chuyén ddi thanh tién tai thdi diem béo céo, dwge ghi nhan phil
hop véi quy dinh ciia Chuin mye ké todn Viét Nam sb 24 - Béo céo luu chuyén tién té.

Ciic khodn phii thu v dy phong phii thu kho doi

Céc khodn phai thu duge theo dai chi tiét theo ky han gde, ky han con lai tai thoi diém béo cdo,
d6i tugng phai thu, loai nguyén t¢ phai thu va cac yéu tb khac theo yéu ciiu quén 1y ciia Céng
ty. Viée phén logi céc khoan phii thu la phai thu cia khach hang, phai thu khée duge thye hign
theo nguyén thc:

- Phai thu cia khach héang gom cde khodn phai thu mang tinh thuong mai phdt sinh tir giao
djch co tinh chét mua - ban;

- Phai thu khdc gdm céc khoan phai thu khéng co6 tinh thuong mai, khong lién quan dén
giao dich mua - bén, bao gém: Phai thu vé Ii cho vay, l&i Iigl %u'ri; che khodn di chi hi;
phai thu vé tién phat, boi thudng; cdc khoan tam (ng; cdm ¢6, k¥ cuge, ky quy, cho
murgn tai san...

Céng ty ciin cir ky han con lai tai théi diém béo céo ciia cée khoan phai thu d& phén logi 14 phai
thu dai han hofic ngin han.

Céc khoan phai thu dwge ghi nhdn khong vugt qua gid trj co thé thu hdi. Dy phong phai thu
khé doi duge trich Iip cho nhitng khoén phai thu da qud han thanh tofin tir siu thing tro lén,
hofie cac khodn phai thu mi ngudi ng khé e6 kha niing thanh todn do bi gidi thé, phé sén hay
cic kho khan twong ty phtt hgp véi quy dinh cla Ché d6 ké todn doanh nghiép hign hinh.

Hing ton kho

Hang ton kho dugc xdc dinh trén co sd gid théip hon giita gid gbe va gid tri thudn cd thé thye
hién dugc. Gid gbe hang tdn kho bao gom chi phi mua, chi phi ché bién va cée chi phi lién
quan trye tiép khac phat sinh dé c6 duge hing tdn kho & dia diém va trang thai hién tai. Gid
ghe cia hing tdn kho duge xdc djnh theo phwong phép binh quin gia quyén vi duge hach todn
theo phuong phap ké khai thudmg xuyén. Gid trj thuin cd thé thyre hién duge xde dinh bing gid
bén wde tinh trir céc chi phi ude tinh dé& hoan thanh va chi phi wée tinh ciin thiét cho viée tiéu thy
chiing.
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4.7

4.8

Dy fhﬁng gidm gid héang tdn kho 14 sé chénh 1ch giita gia gée ciia hang ton kho I6n hon gié tri
thudn c6 thé thye hién dugce cta chiing tai ngay két thiic ky ké todn, duge trich lip phi hop vai
quy dinh ciia Ché d ké toéin doanh nghiép hién hanh,

Tii séin 6 dinh hivu hinh
Tai san b dinh hitu hinh duge trinh by theo nguyén gid trir gid tri hao mén Iy ké.

Nguyén gi tai san cd dinh hitu hinh hinh thanh tir mua sém bao gom gid mua va toin bj céc
chi phi khéac lién quan trye tiép dén viée dua tai sin vio trang thdi san sang st dung.

Mguyén gid tai sn cd dinh hitu hinh do tyr lam, tyr xay dyng bao gdm chi phi xdy dyng, chi phi
san xudt thye té phat sinh cong chi phi Eip diit va chay thir,

Cac chi phi phat sinh sau ghi nhiin ban diin duoc ghi ting nguyén gid coa tai san néu chiing
thyre sy cai thién trang théi hién tai so véi trang théi tiéu chudin ban déu cia tai sin do, nhu:

- Thay ddi bd phén ciia tai san cb dinh hiw hinh lam ting thoi gian st dyng hiru ich, hoje
lim ting cong sudit sir dung ciia chiing; hodic

- Cii tién bo phin ciia thi sn 6 dinh hiru hinh lam ting déng k& chit lugng sin phém san
xuéit ra; hofic

- Ap dung quy trinh cong ngh§ san xufit méi lam giam chi phi hoat ding ciia tai sin so voi
trurdic.

Cic chi phi phat sinh dé sira chita, bio dudng nhim myc dich khéi phuc hofic duy tri kha nang
dem lai lgi fch kinh té ciia tAi sin theo trang théi hoat dong tiéu chuan ban déu, khong thoa mén
mt trong céc didu kign trén, duge ghi nhin vio chi phi san xudt, kinh doanh trong ky.

Téi san cb dinh hitu hinh duge khiu hao theo phuong phép dudmg thing dya trén thoi gian sir
dung wée tinh cia tai san phit hgp vdi khung khéu hao quy dinh tai Thong tu s 45/2013/TT-
BTC ngay 25/4/2013 cita BY Tai chinh. Thoi gian khiu hao cy thé cia cdc logi tai sin ¢b dinh
nhar sau:

Nim
Nha cira va vét kién tric 10 - 25
May méc thiét bj 08-10
Phwong tién vin tai, truyén dén 10-20

Tii sin ¢b dinh v6 hinh

Téi shn ¢6 dinh vé hinh duge trinh by theo nguyén gid trir gid tri hao mon lily ké. Nguyén gid
thi san ¢b dinh vé hinh duge xac dinh theo gid gbe. Tai sin b dinh vo hinh bao gom gia trj
quyén sir dyng dét va phiin mém may tinh. Gid trj quyén sir dyng dit khong thai han khéng
trich khéu hao. Gid tri quyén sir dyng dét c6 thoi han duge trich khiiu hao theo thdi gian sit
dung dit, Phin mém may tinh duge trich khéu hao véi thei gian 14 5 nam,

4.9 Bt dong sin diu tw

Bt dong san ddu tir phan dnh gid trj quyén sit dyng dét va cdc chi phi lién quan dén vigc mua
bén ntha & hinh thanh trong twong lai cia 03 16 dit nén va 19 ciin shophouse thuge dy dn Khu
d6 thj Nim Sao, tai xi Phude Ly, huyén Cin Giuge, tinh Long An, thude sd hitu cia Cong ty
duge sir dung nham mye dich thu lgi tir viée chd ting gia dé ban, Nguyén gid bitt dong sin déu
tw 14 toan bd chi phi bing tién hofic tuong duong tien ma Cong ty bo ra dé cé duge bit dong
san diu tur tinh dén thoi diém mua hogic xdy dyng hoan thanh,

Bein thuyée minh nédy 1d méte bg phin hop thanh vi phei dwge doe déng thod vai bdo edo i chinh 15



CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Béo céo tai chinh cho ky ké toan tir ngay 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

4,10 Chi phi xiy dung cv bin d& dang

4.11

4,12

4.13

Chi phi xfy dyng co ban dé dang dwge ghi nhin theo gid gbe, phan dnh cdc chi phi lién quan tryc
tiép (bao gdm ca chi phi 1&i vay c6 lién quan phit hop véi chinh sich ké todn ciia Cong ty) dén
céc tai sin dang trong qud trinh xéy dymg, may moe thiét bi dang Ip diit dé phuc vy cho mye dich
sdn xufit, cho thué va quan 1y ciing nh chi phi lién quan dén vige sira chira tai san ¢d dinh dang
the hién, Viée khiiu hao céc tii sin nay duge 4p dung gibng nhwr dbi véi ce tai sin khic, bt dau
tir khi tai séin & vao trang théi sin sang sir dyng,

Chi phi tra trwde

Chi phi tré trude bao gdm cde chi phi thye té di phat sinh nhung c6 lién quan dén két qua hoat
dong san xudt kinh doanh ctia nhiéu ky ké toan. Chi phi tra truéc bao ;%m chi phi quyén sir
dung déit ¢6 thiri han, cong ey dung cu, chi ph sira chita, chi phi bao hiém, ....

Chi phi bao hiém duge phin bé theo thai han bio hiém.

Chi phi céng cy dyng ey va chi phi sira chita dugc phan bb din vio chi phi san xuéit kinh doanh
t6i da khong qué 36 thang,

Chi phi thué dAt di trd mot ldn cho ca ki han thué thé hién sb 1i$_|1 thué di tra trude, duge phin bd
vgc- két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh theo phwong phép dudng thang tuong tmg voi thoi gian thue
dit con lai.

Chic khodn diu tw von vio don vi khie

Céc khodn diu t vio don vi khiic gdm cde khoan dau gop vén khac véi myc dich nim giir lau
dai.

DPdu tir gbp von vao dem vj khdc

La céc khodn diu tu vio cong cu von nhung CE:-n% ty khéng c6 quyén kiém sodt, dong kiém
sodt hodic ¢d anh hudng dang ké déi véi bén nhin dau tu.

Cac Khoan diu tir vén vao don vi khéc duge ghi nhan ban diu theo gid gde, bao gom gid mua
ho#ic khoan vén gop -:tmig céic chi phi lién quan trye tiép dén vige diu tur (néu c6) nhu chi phi
méi gidi, giao dich, tur vén, kiém todn, 1§ phi, thué va phi ngin hang... Trudng hop dau tr bing
tai san phi tién t¢, gid phi khoén diu tr duge ghi nhin theo gid trj hop 1y ctia tai san phi tién &
tai thovi diém phat sinh.

Cb tire va lgi nhudn ciia e ky trude khi khodn diu tw duge mua duge hach todn gidm gid tri
ciia chinh khodn diu tr d6. Co tire va lgi nhudin cia cde ky sau khi khoan déu tw duge mua
duge ghi nhin doanh thu hoat dong tai chinh theo gia trj hop Iy tai 11géy duge quyén nhin,
riéng d6i véi ¢b tre nhin duge bing cb phiéu, Cong ty chi theo ddi s6 lugng ¢b phidu ting
thém trén thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chinh, khéng ghi nhin ting gid tri khodn diu tu va doanh thu
hoat dgng tai chinh.

Dy phong tn thit cho céic khoan diu tu g6p von khic 12 s6 chénh 1éch 6n hon gitva gia gbe v

gid tri thi trtmg ciia khoan ddu tr hoje phan s& hitu ciia Cong ty tinh theo s ké toan clia bén
nhén diu tu duge trich ldp phit hgp voi quy dinh cia Ché do ke todn doanh nghigp hién hanh.

Ciic khodn ng phai tra

Céc khoan ng phii tré duge theo dai chi tiét theo ky han goe, ky han con lai tai thoi diém bio
cho, doi tuong phai trd, loai nguyén t§ phai trd va céc yeu t& khic theo nhu ciu quéan 1y cla
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4.14

4.15

Céng ty. Vige phin logi cic khodn phai tra 14 phai trd ngudi bin, phai tra khdc duge thye hién
theo nguyén tic:

- Phai trd ngudi ban gbm cée khodn phai tra mang tinh thuong mai phat sinh tir giao dich
co tinh ehat mua - bén;

- Phai trd khac gdbm cac khoan phai trd khéng cd tinh thuong mai, khéng lién quan dén
giao dich mua, ban, cung cip hang hoa dich vy, bao gﬁm: Phai tra vé @i vay; cac khodn
phai tra do bén thir ba chi hd; mugn tai sn; phai tra ve tién phat, boi thudng; tai sin phat
hién thiva chua r& nguyén nhan; phai trd vé cic khodn béo hiém xa hoi, bao hiém y té,
bao hiém thiit nghiép, kinh phi cong doan; cdc khoan nhin ky cuge, ky quy...

Céong ty céin cit ki han con lgi tai thoi diém béo céo ciia cdc khodn ng phai trd dé phan logi 1a
phéi tré dai han hogie ngfin han,

Cic khodn ng phéi trd duge ghi nhin khong thip hon nghia vy phii thanh toan. Khi c6 cac
biing chimg cho thily mét khoan ton thit co kha ning xdy ra, Cong ty ghi nhin ngay mét khoian
phdi tré theo nguyén tic thiin trong.

Chi phi phai tra

Chi phi phai tra dugc ghi nhan dya trén cée ude tinh hp 1y vé sb tién phai tra cho cée hang
héa, dich vy da sit dung trong ky do chua c6 héa don hofic chua du ho so, tai ligu ké todn.

Ghi nhiin doanh thu

Doanh thu dwge ghi nhin khi két qua giao djch duge xdc dinh mgt cach ding tin cdy vi Cong
ty cé kha ndng thu dugc cée lgi ich kinh té tir giao dich nay.

Doanh thu bén hang duge ghi nhin khi déng thoi théa man tat ca nam (5) didu kién sau:

(1) Céng ty dd chuyén giao phiin 16 riii ro vi loi fch gin lidn véi quyén s& hitu sin phim
hodic hang hda cho ngudi mua;

(b) Céng ty khong con nim gitt quyén quan 1y hing héa nhu ngudi s¢ hitu hing héa hofie
quyén kiém soét hing héa;

(¢) Doanh thu duge xéc dinh twong ddi chic chén. Khi hop ddng quy dinh ngudi mua duge
quyén tra lai san phim, hang hoa di mua theo nhitng didu kién cy thé, Cong ty chi ghi
nhin doanh thu khi Il]].i]'ﬂf, diéu kién cy thé d6 khong con ton tai va ngudi mua khong
diroe qu}fén tra lai san pham, hang héa (trir trudng hop khéch hang co quyén tra lai hang
héa duéi hinh thirc ddi lai @& 1y hang héa, dich vu khéc);

(d) Cong ty sé thu duge lgi ich kinh té tir giao djch ban héng; va

(e)  Xdc dinh duge chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban hing.

Doanh thu hogt djng tii chinl bao gbm: lai tién gir, tién vay; 1di ban chimg khodn kinh
doanh; 1di chim tra tir cac hop dong hop téc kinh doanh; I&i chénh léch ty gid;... Cy thé nhu
sal

(a) Tién li duge xée dinh twong dbi chiic chin trén co 56 50 du tién giri, cho vay va lii sut
thwe té timg ky theo thong béo cla td chirc tin dyng.

(b) Chénh lgch ty gid phan anh cic Khoan 1ai chénh Iéch ty gid héi dodi thie té phét sinh
trong ndm cla céic nghigp vy phit sinh cé gbe ngoai t& va 1ai chénh léch ty gia hoi dodi
do dénh gia lai cdc khoan myc fién té co géc noai t& tai thoi diém bdo cdo.
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Thu nehiip khde phan anh cic khoan thu nhéip phét sinh tir cdc sy Kign hay cée nghiép vy riéng
biét véi hoat ddng kinh doanh thong thdng ciia Céng ty, ngodi ¢iic khodn doanh thu néu trén.

416 Thué

Thué thu nhiip doanh nghiép thé hién tdng gid trj cia sb thué phai trd hién tai v so thué hoiin
lai.

6 thué phai tra hién tai duge tinh dya trén thu nhip chju thué trong nim, Thu nhép chju thué
khae véi lgi nhudn trude thué duge trinh bay trén Béo cdo két qua hoat dgng kinh doanh vi thu
nhip chiu thué khéng bao gbm edc khoan thu nhip hay chi phi tinh thué hofic duge khiu trir
trong cée ndm khéc (bao gbm ci 16 mang sang, néu cé) va ngodi ra khong bao gdm céc chi tiéu

Khong chiu thué hoje khéng duge khiu te.

Thué thu nhip hofin lai duge tinh trén cic khoén chénh léch giira gia tri ghi s va co s& tinh
thué thu nhép cta cdc khodn mye tai san hodc cong ng trén béo cdo tai chinh va duge ghi nhén
theo phuong phép Bang céin déi ké toan. Thué thu nhip hoan lai phai tra phdi dugc ghi nhén
cho tit ca cac khoan chénh léch tam thod con tai sén thué thu nhip hodn lai chi duge ghi nhin
Khi chiic chin cé dit lgi nhugn tinh thué trong tuong lai dé khéu trir cdc khoan chénh lgch tam
thixi.

Thué thu nhip hodn lai duge xdc dinh theo thué sudt dir tinh s& 4p dung cho nim tai sin dwge
thu hoi hay ng phai tra duge thanh todn. Thué thu nhiip hoén lai dwoe ghi nhiin vao Béo cao ket
qua hoat ddng kinh doanh va chi ghi vio vén chit s& hitu khi khoan thué d6 c6 lién quan dén
cée khoan muc duge ghi thing vao von chil s hitu.

Tii san thué thu nhdp hoéin lai va ng thué thu nhip hoin lai phéi tré duge bi trir khi Cong ty co
quyén hop phép dé bi trir gitta i sén thué thu nhap hign hanh v6i thué thu nhép hign hanh
phéi ndp va khi céc tai san thué thu nhap hoén lai va ngr thué thu nhip hodn lai phai ted lién
quan tGi thué thu nhiip doanh nghigp duge quan ly bdi cling mét co quan thué va Cong ty c6 dy
dinh thanh todn thué thu nhap hién hanh trén co' s& thudn.

Vide xéc dinh thué thu nhp cia Céng ty ciin cir vao cic quy dinh hign hanh vé thué. Tuy
nhién, nhitng quy dinh nay thay dbi theo timg thoi ky va vige xdc dinh sau cling vé thué thu
nhp doanh nghiép tity thude vao ket qua kidm tra cia co quan thué ¢6 thim quyén.

Céc loai thué Khic duge dp dung theo céc lugt thué hign hanh tai Vigt Nam,
4,17 Cong cy tii chinh

Ghi nhdn ban dédu

Téai san tai chinh

Theo Théng tr 56 210/2009/TT-BTC ngay 06/11/2009 ctia B§ Tai chinh, tai san tai chinh duge
phan logi mét cach phi hep, cho myc dich thuyét minh trong céc bdo céo fai chinh, thanh tai sén
tai chinh duge ghi nhén theo gid tri hop 1y théng qua bdo clo két quéa hogt déng kinh doanh, céc
khoén cho vay va phéi thu, cic khodn dAu tur ndm giit dén ngay ddo han v tai san thi chinh sin
sang dé ban. Cong ty x4c dinh phan loai céc tii san thi chinh ndy tai thoi diém ghi nhiin Iin dau,

Tai thoi diém ghi nhan 1An dAu, tai sin tai chinh duge xdc dinh theo gid gdc cong voi cde chi
phi giao dich trye tiép lién quan dén viéc mua siim tai sdn tai chinh d6. Cdc 1ai san tai chinh
ciia Cong ty bao gbm tidn va céc khoan twong duong tién, chimg khodn Kinh doanh, diu tr
néim gitr dén ngay ddo han, phai thu khéch hing, phéi thu vé cho vay va phai thu khée.

Mo phai tré tai chinh
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4,18

Theo Théng tu sb 210/2009/TT-BTC ngay 06/11/2009 ciia B Tai chinh, ng phai tré tai chinh
duge phén loai mat cdch phit hop, cho myce dich thuyét minh trong cde bao cdo tai chinh, thinh
ng phai tra tai chinh duge ghi nhiin theo gia trj hgp ly théng qua bio céo két qua hoat dang
kinh doanh va ng phai tra tai chinh duge xdc dinh theo gid trj phéin bé. Cong ty xbc dinh phin
loai cdc ng phai tré tai chinh nay tai thai didm ghi nhén lan dau,

Tai thosi diém ghi nhin 14n ddu, ng phai tra tAi chinh duge xéc dinh theo gia goe cong véi chc
chi phi giao dich tryre tiép lién quan dén viéc phat hanh ng phai tré tii chinh d6. N phai tra tai
chinh ciia Céng ty bao gom phai trd ngudi ban, chi phi phai tra, phai tra khac, vay va ng thué
tai chinh.

Gid (ri sau ghi nhén ban dén

Gi4 tri sau ghi nhin ban diu cia cic cong cy tai chinh dwge phan dnh theo gid trj hop 1y,
Trudng hop chua ¢6 quy dinh vé viée xdc dinh lai gia tri hop 1y ciia cde cong ey tai chinh thi
trinh bay theo gid trj ghi so.

Bit trir ede cong cii tai chinh

Cie tai san tai chinh va ng phai trd tai chinh duge bi trir va gia trj thudn s& duge tiinh bay trén
bing cin ddi ké todn, néu va chi néu, Céng ty c6 quyén hop phép thye hién viée b trir cic gid
trj di duge ghi nhiin ndy va cd ¥ dinh bl trir trén co so thuan, hofic thu dige cie tai san va
thanh todn ng phai trd dong thai.

Céng ty chira trinh biy céc thuyét minh lién quan dén cong cu tai chinh tai ngay két thiic nién
do ké todn do Théng tw 210 ciing nhur cic quy dinh hién hanh chua ¢d huéng din cy thé vé
viée xdc dinh gid trj hop 1y clia céc tdi san tai chinh va céng ng tai chinh.

Bén lién quan

Cic bén duge coi 1a bén lién quan véi Cong ty néu cb kha nang kiém sodt hojic ¢d anh hudng
déng ké dbi voi Cong ty trong viée ra quyét dinh cée chinh sdch tai chinh va hoat ddng hofic c6
chung céc thanh vién quén 1y chi chét hofic cling chiu sy chi phéi ciia mét céng ty khic (ciing
thude Cong ty).

Cic ch nhin ¢6 quyén trge tidp hofic gidn tiép biéu quyét din dén c6 anh hudng déng ké toi
Cong ty, ké ca cdc thanh vién mét thiét trong gia dinh ciia cdc cd nhin nay (bb, me, vo,
chéng, con, anh, chi em rudt).

Cic nhén vién quan 1§ chii chét ¢ quyén va trach nhigm vé viée 1dp ké hogach, quan Iy vi kiém
sodt cde hoat dong clia Cong ty: nhitmg ngwdi lanh dao, cdc nhin vién quin 1y cia Cong ty va
céc thanh vién mét thiét trong gia dinh cia céc ca nhén ndy.

Cic doanh nghiép do céic ¢ nhan duge néu & trén néim tryc tiép hofic gidn tiép phiin quan trong
quyén biéu quyét hofic théng qua viée niy ngudi d6 ¢b thé c6 anh hudng dang ké t6i Cong ty,
bao gbm nhitng doanh nghigp duge s& hitu bai nhitng ngudi linh dgo hojic céc cd dong chinh
clia Cong ty va nhimg doanh nghigp c6 chung mét thanh vién quan ly cha chdt véi Cong ty.

Bein thieyét minh néy 1a mot b phin hop thinh vé phai dwge dpe déng thai véi bde ede tai chinh 19



CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU NONG NGHILP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh cho ky ké todn tir ngdy 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

5. Tién

- Tién mit
- Tién giri ngén hang khong ky han

Cing
6. Ciic khodn dfu tir thi chinh

a/ Diu tue ném giie dén ngay ddo han:

Tién giri ¢o ky han

(Ngén hing TMCP Sai Gon Thuong Tin)
b/ B e tai chinh dai han

Déu tur gop von vio don vi khic

Khodn diu tu vio 2.300.000 cb phiéu ciia Cong ty C6 phiin XNK Vat tu Nong nghi¢p 11, ty 18 s&

hiru 4,04%.
- 86 lugng cb phiéu néim giir
- Ménh gié cb phiéu

- Gié binh quan ¢d phiéu ném giir

7, Phai thu ngfin han ciia khéch hang

- Céng ty C6 phin Quée Té MeKong Plaza

Cong ty C& phin Pdu tr Phit trién D6 thi
SMART Eco City

- Céng ty C6 phiin Pau tu Xdy dyng BIRA
- Céng ty C4 Phiin Diu Tu Tdng Hop Pao Ngoe
- Céng ty C6 phén Cong nghé cao AGITECH
- Céng ty TNHH XNK Thyc Phim Tén Dai Phat
- Five Star International Fertilizer (*)
= Cée khéch hang khic

Cong

(*) Bén lién quan

DVT: VND
Ngiy 30/09/2025 Ngay 01/01/2025
33.104.707 8.819.334
932.928.577 109.755.213

966.033.284 118.574.547

Neay 30/09/2025
1.118.372

Negay 30/06/2025
23.000.000.000

Neay 01/01/2025
1.118.372

Ngay 01/01/2025
23.000.000.000

2.300.000 Cd phiéu

10.000 Béng/Co phiéu

10.000 Ddng/Cé phiéu

Ngay 30/09/2025

76.423.214.469

196.127.643.000

178.306.505.101
176.161.420.000
33.600.000
3.805.474.500
4.415.253.600

4.019.295.855

Ngay 01/01/2025

76.423.214.469

196.127.643.000

179.348,706.360

176.161.420.000

3.805.474.500
4,701.225.540

3.542.754.882

639.292.406.525

640.110.438.751

Bein thuyét mink séoy (6 mét bg phin hap thanh v phai dwge doe ddne thii vai bdo edo 1ai chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Béo céo tai chinh cho ky ké toén tir ngay 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

Tra trwde cho ngudi bin ngin han

Cong ty C3 phiin Tdp Doan Quoe Té Nam Sao
(*)

Cong ty TNHH Sén xudit Thuong mai va Dich vu
Yén My

Cong ty Cb phéin Phan Lin Nung chdy Vin Dién

Céc nha cung cdp khéc

Cing

(*) Bén lién quan

9, Phii thu ngiin han

Tam tng
Ky quy, ky euge
Phai thu khic

Neay 30/09/2025

19.855.441.400

3.172.750.000

Npay 01/01/2025

851.911.500

3.172.750.000

8.019.500.000
1.286.402.683 455.592.359
24.314.594.083 12.499.753.859

Negay 30/09/2025

102.858.600
285.268.722

311.901.872.169

Negay 01/01/2025
116.000.000

345.268.722

312.519.546.562

+  Chi nhdnh Nhé méy phdn bén Néin Sao (%) 5.421.294.246 5.421.294.246
+  Céng ty C6 phdn Tdp Doan Quée Té Nim Sao 301.086.632.441 301.500.949.541
- Phai thu tién phat vi pham hop déng cde nén
ddt: 3.285.682.900
- Hop déng hop tde ddu tie : 297.800.949.541
4+ Cde khoan phdi thu khde 5.393.945.482 5.597.302.775
Cing 312.289,999.491 312.980.815.284
10. Dy phong ng phii thu khé doi
Ngity 30/09/2025 Ngay 01/01/2025
o Gid gbe Dy phiing Gid goe Dy phing
Phii thu ngdn hgn cia goo crs o012 065  (297.454.895.257) 10.762.448.236  (8.417.492.996)
kluich hang
- Hugnh Thi Trinh 220.985.000 (220.985.000) 220.985.000  (220.985.000)
TR o S TMDV 373 508.000 (373.508000)  373.508.000  (373.508.000)
-Eff Thi Mai Hoa - Dung 94 gg4 000 (241884.000)  241.884.000  (241.884.000)

Fein thuvée mink néy {6 mét b phén hop thimh v phdi dwege doe déng thii vei bdo cdo 10f clinh T



CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Bdo céo tai chinh cho ky ké todn tir ngay 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

Céng ty TNHH Thinh Pha

Cong ty TNHH XNK Thue
Phém Tén Dai Phét

Five Star International
Fertizer (CAMPODIA)
Céng ty Péu Tu Xdy dung
BIRA

Céng ty Cb Phin Quée Té
MEKONGPLAZA

Céng ty Cb phin Piu tu
Smart Eco City

Céng ty Cb phiin Tong hop
Diu tr Péo Ngoe

Cong ty CH phin XNK Vit
tu néng nghiép 111

- C#ic khich hang khac
Tra trwde cho nguwoi bin

Cong ty TNHH SXTM &
DV Yén My

Cac khiich hang khac
Phdi thu ngin han khde

- Banh Thé Hung

Nhi My Phin Bon Nam
Sao

209.890.000
3.805.474.500
4.448.125.540

179.348.706.360
76.423.214.469
194.173.123.000
176.161.420.000
23.000.000.000

1.209.481.196

3.578.555.229

3.172.750.000

405.805.229
10.845.875.602
1.301.113.718

5.421.294.246

(209.890.000)
(3.805.474.500)
(4.448.125.540)
(60.650.601.180)
(22.926.964.341)
(97.086.561.500)
(83.281.420.000)

23.000.000.000

(1.209.481.196)

(3.578.555.229)

(3.172.750.000)

(405.805.229)
(10.585.875.602)
(1.301.113.718)
(5.421.294.246)

209.890.000

3.805.474.500

4.701.225.540

1.209.481.196

3.578.555.229

3.172.750.000

405.805.229
10.845.875.602
1.301.113.718

5.421.294.246

(209.890.000)

(3.805.474.500)

(2.356.270.300)

(1.209.481.196)

(3.578.555.229)

(3.172.750.000)

(405.805.229)
(9.549.814.389)
(1.301.113.718)

(4.125.233.033)

Nguyén Thi Kim Hau 3.074.500000  (3.074.500.000)  3.334.500.000  (3.334.500.000)
Cic khich hang khéc 788.967.638 (788.967.638) 788.967.638  (788.967.638)
Cing 674.040.242.896  (311.619.326.088)  25.186.879.067 (21.545.862.614)

11.  ‘Thisan thiéu ché xir 1y
Li cdc loai hiang héa phét hién thiéu khi nhp, xuéit chwra xac dinh duge nguyén nhan

Ngay 30/09/2025 Ngay 01/01/2025

Duong Thanh Binh ( Cira hing xiing diu Thing

0 25.307.097 25.307.097
Hii )
Nguyén Anh Khoa ( Cira hing xdng déu Thugn
b 4 10.465.510 10.465.510
Hod )
- Nguyén Quy Triéu ( Cira hang xing diu Km29 ) 11.264.728 11.264.728
- Pinh Tén Lam  Cira hang xéng diu Gop ) 28.159.378 28.159.378
- Trin Trung Thoai (Cira hing xing diu Gop) 847.763 847.763

Ben thuyét minh ndy i mdt bé phdn hop thank vi phii diege doe dong thai vl bdo cdo (i ehinh 22



12.

13.

14.

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH Vi) NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Béo céo tai chinh cho ky ké todn tir ngiy 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

Hang Lén lam Thao 3.485.800 3.485.800
Cong
79.530.276 79.530.276
Hing tn kho
Ngay 30/09/2025 Negay 01/01/2025
Chi tiéu Gif gbe Dy phing Gid goe Dy phong

Nguyén ligu, vit ligu 12.630.155 14.401.626
Hang hod 4,955.700.499 (58.423.650) 1.777.965.076 (58.423.650)
Hang di dudmg 929.118.000
Hang giri bin 174.160.000 133.117.450

Cong 6.071.608.654 (58.423.650) 1.925.484.152 {58.423.650)
Thué GTGT dwge khiu trir
Ngay 01/01/2025 0
-Phét sinh trong ky 6.919.097.717
~Khéiu trir thué GTGT déu ra (6.151.009.731)
-Céic khodn diéu chinh khic (568.652.249)
Nghy 30/09/2025 199.435.737
Chi phi tra trude
Ngiin han

Chi phi tra truée nghn han 1a edc chi phi bio hiém, bio dudng xe, phi dudng bg va cic khoan chi phi

chér phén bd khdc. Thai gian phn bd khong qué 12 thing,

Ngdy 01/01/2025 236.063.362
Téng trong ky 256.294.754
Phan bé vio chi phi SXKD trong ky (347.561.337)
Ngiry 30/09/2025 144.796.779
Dii han

Bein thuyét minh néy l& mgt b phdn hop thanh v phai dwpe doe déng thei véi bio cdo tai chinh



CONG TY CO PHAN DICH V[ NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Béo céo tai chinh cho ky ké toan tir ngay 01/07/2025 dén ngdy 30/09/2025

Chi phi trd truée dai han 14 cdc chi phi cong cu dyng ey, chi phi sira chita va cdc chi phi khic. Théi
gian phan b tir 15 thing dén 48 théng.

- Ngay 01/01/2025 3.993.132.582
- Tang trong ky 454.933.887
- Phéin bd véao chi phi SXKD trong ky (416.769.638)
- Ngay 30/09/2025 4.031.296.831

15. Thi sin b dinh hitu hinh

& Nhdn THED Nhi cita, vit | May mée, thidt | Phwong tién van =
Chi ti - _ kién tric bi tdi, truyén diin Téng cing
i tidu
_Nguyén gid | = - =3
-- Ngay 01/01/2025 7.838.300.394 1.051.730.256 4.305.605.745 13.]95:636.395
- Ting trm;g ky X _ - - - - ” =
- Thanh 1y, nhugng bén _ - - : {Sﬁg.ﬁﬂﬁ.ﬂﬂ-ﬂ} | {589.68(}.%0—}
- Ngay 30/09/2025 - ‘}:.333.30(}.394 1.051.730.256 | 3.715.925.745 12.6[!5.956.3;5_
Gia tri,- hao mon |
- Ngay 01/01/2025 - S.dﬂT.E 88.581 . 953.344.31;6. 2.170.124.552 8.130.857.959
- Khéu hao trong ky I-T?,Bﬁz.'}il [ 17.537.853 235.637.604 431.138.379
- Thanh Iy, nhugng bin - (2.537.859) (589.680.000) (592.217.859)
-_Ng:}.y 30/09/2025 5.185.351.503 9&8.34;1.310 1.316.1]82.156 ‘ 7.969.778.479
_:Giﬁ trj con Iai = _ N -
TNgﬁy 01/01/2025 | 2.830.911.756 98.385.478 ' 2,135.481.202 5.064.778.436
- Ngay 30/09/2025 _ 2.{:?51.948.891 83.385.436 1.899.843.589 4,636.177.916
_N_guyﬁn gid TSCD khéiu ) N | o
hao hét con siv dyng
- Ngay 01/01/2025 ” 2.845.621.3%1.5 53?.3;56.{5@ 1.163.771.048 - 4.54?‘.76{}.(}43.
- Ngay 30/09/2025 ) 2.846.1&22.3?1-5 891.;3.6.256 5‘1’4.{]91.1}43 4.312.443.6313.

Beint thuyét minh néy 16 mat bg phdn hap thanh va phii dwge doc ddng thai véi bdo cdo 1 elinh 24



CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Béo cfio tai chinh cho ky ké todn tir nghy 01/07/2025 dén ngy 30/09/2025

16. Tai sin cb djnh vé hinh

i Nhom TSCD | Quyén siv dyng dét C::g:gn:é::h Tong cing
Nguyén gia

- Ngay 01/01/2025 ?.1?3.504.5&0 - IZU.I]UDJ.:}I]G ’?.293.5[!;.{}?]

-_Gi:'im khéc trong i{jﬂ _ —- : 7 - -“

L ﬁg@zy 30/09/2025 7.173.504.000 120.000.000 . ?.293.5114.01];
: Gid trj hao mon —

-- Ngay 01/01/2025 2.481.128.386 120.000.000 2.601.128.386
- Khiu hao trong ky 112.&4'}.{}42_ - '1 12.64?.042
- Gidm khic - :

-_Ngay 30/09/2025 2.593.775.428 120.000.000 2.713.??5;

Gid tri ::un igi. —
- Ngdy 01/01/2025 B 4.692.-3?5.614 - 4,692.375.614
- Ngiy 30/09/2025 4.579.728.571 - 4.579.723.5?;

Céic Quyén sir dung dit ciia Cong ty dang durge thé chip dé dam bio cho khodn vay tai:

17.

Ngin hang TMCP Déu tir va Phét trién Vigt Nam — Chi nhénh Binh Thugn theo hop dbng tin dyng s6
1968/2024/3127435/HDTD ngdy 18/12/2024 .

Ngin hing TMCP Sai Gon Thuong Tin - Chi nhanh Binh Thudn theo hop dbng tin dung sb
202025101967 ngdy 11/05/2023 vé thoa thudn sita ddi bd sung HDTD s6 202025101967/02 ky ngdy
16/05/2025.

Ngay 30/09/2025 Ngay 01/01/2025

Bét ding sin diu tur 18.473.717.181

+ Quyén sir dung dét ciia 22 16 dét (khu do thi), 18.473.717.181

Cong ty dang ném gitr chér ting gid.

Beéin thuvét minh ndy 1 mgt bg phdn hop thanh vi plidl dhege dpe diine théd veii bido edo 10 ehink 25



18.

19.

CONG TY €O PHAN DICH VU NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN

Thuyét minh Béo cfio tai chinh cho ky ké todn tir ngdy 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

Phiii trii ngudi bén ngin han

Ngay 30/09/2025

Cong ty Cb phin Supe Phbt phat va Hod chit
Lim Thao

Céng ty C6 phin Piu tw Throng mai MVN
Group

Céng Ty C6 Phin Diu Tu Phét Trién D6 Thi Du
Lich Diamon Eco City

59.020.000

Céng ty C6 phan Diu tr MCD

F':[.*I:j%]!mng ty Thuong mai Ky thudt va Bau tu - 554 686,000

Cic khach hang khéc 533.734.300

Ngay 01/01/2025

1.717.962.613
59.020.000
885.324.699

157.300.000

Cing 857.740.300

2.819.607.312

Ngwii mua tri tién trwde ngiin han

Ngay 30/09/2025

Céng ty TNHH Thuwong mai Dich vy Thanh Yén
DNTN Bay Phung 11 ( HA Van Ngo)
Cong ty TNHH Thuong mai San xudt Hodn Thign

Céng ty TNHH Xuén Trinh Binh Thudin

Ngay 01/01/2025
552.000.000

138.000.000
80.790.000

135.000.000

- Cbngty TNHH Ding Viét Phung 2.391.400.000
- Cong ty TNHH Phiic Pong Hai 1.870.000.000
- Pham Vin Cam 1.041.000.000
- Phan Bang Huy 940.000.000
- Trén Thj Nhur Mai 475.000.000
- Nguy&n Vin Tién 930.000.000
- Cac khéch hang khac 372.848.793 256.440.052
Cong 372.848.793 §.809.630.052
20, Thué vi ciic khoan phai ndp Nhi Nwdére
Chi tiéu Ngiy Phai ngp trong Thye nop Ngiy
= 01/01/2025 ky trong ky 30/09/2025
B thuvdt mink néy fa mai b phén bap thanl va phai dee doe dang thoi vii bio cdo tai ehinh 26



21.

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH Vi) NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh cho ky ké todn tir ngay 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

Thué Gid trj gia ting 78.374.248 672.402.028 692.962.380 57.813.896

Thué Thu nhdp doanh ¢ 507 161 794 6.707.161.794

nghiép

Iﬂ;‘? Thu nhip ©& (43 663.406) 74.324.074 44.716.768 15.943.900

Thué dét, tién thué dit 60.972.574 60.972.574

Thué mén bai 15.000.000 15.000.000

Thué céc khoan (phat) 241.028.356 205.911.535 35.116.821
Cing 6.771.872.636  1.063.727.032  7.665.752.477 169.847.191

Thué Gid trj gia ting

Phwong phap tinh thué - Theo phwong phap khau trir
Thué suit ap dung

Gidng cay tring 5 Khing chiu thué

Phdn bén, Nwede sinh hogt : 5%

Xdng, diiu, nhot; cho thué mdt .'Zafr"w:g i 10%

Thué Thu nhip doanh nghiép

Thué Thu nhip doanh nghiép bing 20% trén Thu nhdp tinh thué.
Cic loai thué khée

Céng ty thye hign ké khai va trich ngp theo quy dinh hi¢n hanh.

Cic béo céo thué ciia Céng ty s& chju syr kiém tra ciia co quan thué. Do viée dp dung Luft va cic quy
dinh v& thué déi véi ce loai nghigp vy khic nhau c6 thé duge gidi thich theo nhitng céich khic nhau,
s thué duoc trinh by trén cdc Bio cdo tii chinh s& duge xdc dinh mjt cach chiic chiin theo quyét

dinh cudi eling ctia co quan Thué.

Npay 30/09/2025 Ngay 01/01/2025
Phii tri nguoi lao djng 876.550.966 257.730.284

Céc khoan thu nhip con phai tra cho ngudi lao ding.

Ban tuydt mink néy & mgt bi phdn hap thémh vé phai diege doe dong thoi véi bde cdo tai chinh 27
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22.

23.

24,

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN

Thuyét minh Béo céo tai chinh cho ky ké todn tir ngay 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

Chi phi phai tri ngfin hgn

LAi vay ngin hiang
Cic khoan chi phi khéc
Cing

Doanh thu chwa thye hign

Doanh thu clura thue hién phdt sinh tir cho thué
mat bang .

Phai tra khdie

Ngiin han

‘Téi san thira chér gidi quyét

Kinh phi cong dodn

Phéi nop BHXH, BHYT, BHTN

Phai tré vé ¢ phin hod

Cb tire phai trd

Céng Ty C6 Phan Vit Tu Nong Nghigp 11T (*)
Céng ty TNHH Péu tu Ten Stars

Céc khoan phai trd, phéi ndp khac

D dii han

Nhén kv qu¥, ky cuge

Céng ty TNHH tiép vdn V&V (it coc thué kho)
Tién dit coc thué nha Tong kho Héam My

Tién ddt coc thué mdt béing CN Ninh Thudn —
Phan Rang , Khdnh Hoa.

(*) Bén lién quan

Nody 30/09/2025

Negay 01/01/2025

228.219.858

138.858.888 141.828.283
138.888.888 370.048.141
Ngay 30/09/2025 Ngay 01/01/2025
20.454.545 20.454.545

Ngiy 30/06/2025
17.065.680.248

234.949.074
12.350.180
178.407.937
14.526.000
117.004.375
258.000.000
16.000.000.000
250,442,682

300.000.000

292.500.000

5.000.000

2.500.000

Ngay 01/01/2025
929.290.562

176.719.665
46.583.120
66.014.720
14.526.000

117.004.375

258.000.000

250.442.682

297.500.000

292.500.000

5.000.000

Bein thuyét mivh ny lé mdt bé phin hop thénh v phdi depe dpe dong thai véi bido cdo tai chinh

28




UL T - ST P ey Cor i B Y

YUY TET OF OFY 190 WY SHOP up Srp T DA UL G UIYG UY J0I D] AR YUI S0 uiy

1S9°6E8°F00709 PLT 8SS865°6ST 1S9°€LI'S96°6ET FLTPTTREY6E

000°000°07Z 000°000°08T 000°000°00%

000°000°0¥C 000°000°081 00070007081 000°000°0+2

000°000°005°Z 000°000°005°T

166 666 6671 000°000°005°1 766'666'666'T

0007000008 000°000°008

000°000°L8T € 000°000°000°E 000°000°L8Z9

6L9°655F65 11 000°06£ LO6TE 6L9°656'TOS 6T 000°010°666'%1

8L6'6LT €98 6E FLZ'891'110°201 SL6SETSLY LG PLT V1T 666 EF

159658 ¥8L 65 PLT8SS BT 6ET 159°€LI'S96'6ST PLTFTTSET6S

SZOZ/90/0C AESN  Of suol] ABA DU BIL AN U0} ABA STOZ/I0/T0 A8oN

sudD
uny L yuig NO — WeN 131A Suony] reoSN JOINL Suel ugSN
uby wp &4
upny f yurg N — woN 1214 Suoniyl 003N JOWNL Supy upBN
BN Uy U9P Uy 1ep HN

(Sudp Any AeA) BOH 208N iYL ugAnsN
(Sugp Any Aea) Sunqy AN L ugAndN
Sudp Any Aea) SuQny iy L ugdndN
(Sudp Any Aea) 90D iYL UBLL

ugny yuig NO - Uil Suony] uoo res JOWN.L Sugy ugSN

ugnyy

quig NO - WEN RIA USLD 18Ud BA T NEG dOWL Suey ugsN
usy upsu dvg

YuIyD 1g3 gnyy Ou ga ABA ST

SZ0Z/60/0€ A2BU UZp STOT/LO/10 ABSu 19 B0y 23 £ 0Yd YUIYD 1¥) 080 Opg quIw 1gAnyL

NVIHL HNIF JITHON ONON (A HOIG NYHdI 0O AL DNOD



26.

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh cho ky ké toén tir ngy 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

Quy khen thwdng phiie lgi

Ngdy 01/01/2025

Chi khen thudmg trong ky

5.258.523.988

(320.176.000)

Ngiy 30/09/2025 4.938.347.988
27.  Vin chii siv hitu
Tinh hinh bién déng V6n chit s& hitu trong ky nhur sau:
Tir ngay 01/01/2024 , E
aén ngay 30/09/2024 Ngdy 01/01/2024 | Ting trong kj | Gidm trong ky | Ngdy 30/09/2(
27.1 ;ﬁ’ gop el chi sO| g4 090,000.000 . | 800.000.000.
27.2 | Thiing du vén cb phiin 42.560.127.000 - -1 42.560.127.1
27.3 | Quy diu tur phit trién 59.516.176 - - 59.516.
27.4 | LNST chua phén phdi 71.343.583.103 7.108.752.033 78.452.335.
CONG 913.963.226.279 7.108.752.033 921.071.978..
Tiv ngay 01/01/2025 2 o !
akn nghy 30/09/2025 Ngay 01/01/2025 | Ting trongky | Gidm trong ky Ngay 31/09/20 !
i L] L k] R '!
27.1 :[i'l‘ gop cia chu 53| g44 900,000.000 > - | 800,000.000. !
27.2 | Thiing du v6n ¢b phén 42.560.127.000 . - 42.560.1274 1
273 | Quy diu tu phét trién 59.516.176 i ; 59.516.
27.4 | LNST chua phin phéi 73.778.971.182 293.214.829.490 | (219.435.858.3
CONG 916.398.614.358 293.214.829.490 | 623.183.784.1
27.1 Vin gop cita chii s¢ hitu
Ménh gi4 cb phiéu 10.000 Bdng/Ch phiéu
S ¢d phiéu dang luu hanh 80.000.000 C4 phiéu
Chi tiét Vén gop clia chc cb dong tai ngay 30/09/2025 nhw sau:
Bén thuyét minh néay la mit b phdn hop thanh vé phii diwge doc ding thii véi bdo edo thi chinh 30



CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Béo céo tii chinh cho ky ké todn tir ngdy 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

S6 b phiin Ty 1§

- Tran Viin Mudi 10.000,000 12,5%
- Cée co déng khéc 70.000.000 87.5%
Cing 80.000.000 100,00%

THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO KET
QUA HOAT DONG KINH DOANH QUY ITI NAM 2025

Tir 01/07/2025 Tie 01/07/2024
dén 30/09/2025 (én 30/09/2024
28, Doanh thu bén hing vi cung efip djch vy
Doanh thu bén phan bén céc logi, san pham khéc
N Hehits 6.893.995.371 76.038.752.500
- Doanh thu ban xéng, diu, nhét cic logi 23.123.461.388 24.984.623.833
Cing 30.017.456.759 101.023.376.333

29,  Gi# von hing bin

Gi4 vén bén phin bon céc logi, sin phim khéc

F T —— 6.036.421.638 75.794.256.474
- Gid von ban xing, diu, nhét cée loai 22.110.274.586 23.620.982.000
Cong 28.146.696.224 99.415.238.474
30. Doanh thu hoat d9ng tii chinh

- Lii tién g, tién cho vay 105.376 1.061.092
- Lai chénh lgch ty gid 1.215.000
- Li chim tra tir hop ddng hop tée dau 2.138.432.877
- Doanh thu hoat ding ti chinh Khic 24.853.552
Cing 105.376 2.165.562.521

Bein thuyét minh ndy 1 mét bg phdn hop thanh v phii dwge dpe déng thini vii bdo cdo taf ehinh 31



31.

32,

33.

34.

35.

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Béo céo tai chinh cho ky ké toén tir ngay 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

Chi phi tai chinh 882.253.471 1.107.568.402
Chi phi 1ai vay
Chi phi bin hang
Chi phi nhén vién ban hang 738.524.844 742.847.596
Chi phi viit ligu, bao bi 49,339,125 7.033.309
Chi phi dung cy, do ding 40.187.659 11.819.806
Chi phi khiu hao TSCP 186.886.464 128.833.403
Chi phi dich vy mua ngodi 03.588.687 79.707.434
Chi phi bing tién khdc 101.862.741 142.887.927
Ciing 1.210.389.517 1.113.129.472
Chi phi quén 1y doanh nghi¢p
Chi phi nhéin vién quén 1y 776.299.465 860.227.666
Chi phi vt ligu quéan ly 35.655.097 42.981.745
Chi phi db dimg véin phong 38.813.260 13.284.094
Chi phi khau hao TSCD 29.457.873 20.471.916
Chi phi dich vy mua ngoi 81.618.022 69.086.034
Chi phi biing tién khac 202.096.825 251.263.633
Cing 1.163.940.542 1.257.315.088
Thu nhip khic
Thu phat vi pham hgp dong cdc nén dit 3,285.682.900
Thu khac 43.680.083 36.152.066
Cong 3.329.362.983 36.152.0606
Chi phi khic
Chi phi khéc 280.113.498 7.199.113
Cing 280.113.498 7.199.113
Bén thuyét mink néy la mgt b phin hop thanh it phai diegre doc dding théi vai bdo cdo taf ehinh 32




36.

3.

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH V) NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Béio cdo tai chinh cho ky ké toén tir ngay 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

Chi phi thué Thu nhip doanh nghi¢p (TNDN) hi¢n hanh

Téng lpi nhudin ké todn trwde thué 1.663.531.866 324.640.371
Téng lyi nhudn @& tinh thué TNDN 324.640.371
Thué sudt thué TNDN 20% 20%
Chi phi thué thu nhéip doanh nghiép hign hanh 64.928.074
Tong chi phi thué TNDN hign hinh 1.663.531.866 259,712,297
Lii co biin trén cb phiéu
Loi nhufin sau thué Thu nhép doanh nghip 1.663.531.8606 259.712.297
Sb lugng cd phiéu phd théng lwu hanh binh quéin
trong k¥ 80.000.000 80.000.000
Lii ¢o' bin trén ¢b phidu 21 3
Théng tin v& cic bén lién quan
Cic bén lién quan
Bén lién quan Méi quan hé
Ong Trin Vin Mudi Thanh vién HBQT, ¢b dong

Céng ty CA phin Tip doan Quédc té Niim Sao

Chi nhanh Nha may Phén bén Nam Sao

Five Star International Fertilizer (Cambodia) Co, Ltd
Céng ty Cb Phin Vit Tu Nong Nghigp 111

Céng ty Cb phiin V4t tr Néng nghigp Vim Co Déng
Céng ty C6 Phén Phin Bén Cong Nghé Cao Nam Sao

Cénig ty Co phan Du lich Thuong mai Nong nghigp Viét
Nam Agritour

Céng ty Cd phéin Fivestar Holdings

Ong Trén Van Mudi 1a chii tich HPQT

Pon vj thanh vién ciia Cong ty C6 phin
Tép doan Qudc té Nam Sao

Ong Trén Viin Mudi 1 chi tich HDQT
Ong Trin Viin Mudi a chi tich HDQT
Ong Trén Vin Mui 13 chii tich HDQT

Don vj thanh vién ciia Cong ty C6 phin
Tép doan Quic té Nam Sao

Ong Trin Viin Mudi li chii tich HDQT
B TrAn Thi Hién 1A Téng Gidm doc vi

li ngudni dai dién theo phap ludt cia
Cdng ty nay

Biin thuyét mink ndy 12 mgit b phin hop thank va phéi diege doe déng théi voi bdo edo 17 chink 33



CONG TY €O PHAN DICH VU NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Béo céo tai chinh cho ky ké toan tir ngay 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

b.  Giao djch trong ky vii ciac bén lign quan:
- Thu nhép ciia Hdi déng quan trj; Ban Gidm ddc; Ban kiém sodt; Ké todn trudng va Phy trich
Quan trj tir 01/07/2025 dén 30/09/2025 nhr sau: 577.380.000 ﬁf‘mg
- Che giao dich véi ede don vi Khie nhu sauo:
Bén lién quan N6i dung giao dich So tién
1.Five Star International
Fertilizer (Cambodia) Co,
Ltd Thu tién ban phiin bén 384.150.000
Chénh léch ty gi 98.043.060

2. Céng ty Cb phin Tip doan

Quiic

Niin Sao

Thanh 1y dét 16 du tur

Thu tién 18i chim tra hop tic
déiu tr

Thu tién hop téc ddu tr KD
khu d6 thj Naém Sao

Phéi thu tién phat vi pham

19.003.529.900

2.138.432.877

1.561.567.123

hop déng céc 16 dit nén 3.285.682.900
Tai ngay 30/09/2025 cie khodin phai thu, phii trd voi cac bén lién quan nhir sau:
Bén lién quan Nji dung giao dich S0 tién
% Cic khodn ng phiii thu
1. Chinhanh Nha may Phin bon NA™  pys; thu tidn chiét khdu 5.421.294.246
3. Five Star International Fertilizer : A
(Cambodia) Co, Ltd Phai thu tién bin phin bdn 4.415.253.600
4. Céngty C6 phiin Tip doan Quic té o :
Nt Sao Tién gbp von déu tr hop ddng BCC  297.800.949.541
Tré trude tien mua bit ding sin
hinh thanh trong tuong lai 19.835.441.400
PLiél thu tién phat hgp dfmg cic 1o 3.285.682.900
diit nén
Cong no phii thu 330.778.621.687

Ciic klodan ng phai tri

Bein thuyét mink néy I mét bg phdn hop thanh va phai diege doe déng théi véi bdo edo tai ehinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH V) NONG NGHIEP BINH THUAN
Thuyét minh Béo céo tii chinh cho k¥ ké ton tir ngay 01/07/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025

Céng ty CA phén Xudt nhap khiu vit : =
twr néng nghiép T Liii vay phdi tra 258.000.000
Cdng ng phii tra 258.000.000

Phan Thiét, ngay 17 thang 10 nam 2025

Newivi 1ip biéu K& todn truing
Trwong Thity Linh Nguyén Viin Thiy D Viét Ha

Biin thuyét mink iy 1a mét bi phin hop thimh vé phéai dwge doc ding théi véi béo cdo tdi chinh 35



BINH THUAN AGRICULTURE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAMNAM
SERVICES JSC Independence — Freedom — Happiness

No: . /f jé j"gf?i = NAD. ..

(Re: Explanation of Profit Discrepancy) Lam Dong, October 17, 2025

To : - State Securities Commission
- Hochiminh City Stock Exchange

Company name: Binh Thuan Agriculture Services Joint Stock Company

Business Registration Number: No. 3400382278 issued by the Department of
Planning and Investment of Binh Thuan province, initially registered on May 11,
2004, subject to changes from time to time as per the Company’s update.

Address: No. 03 Nguyen Du, Phan Thiet Ward, Lam Dong Province
Pursuant to Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC dated November 16, 2020 of the
Ministry of Finance "Guidelines on information disclosure on the stock market"

Binh Thuan Agriculture Services Joint Stock Company would like to explain to
the State Securities Commission and Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange about the
contents of the official dispatch as follows:

1/ The situation of fluctuations in revenue and profit after tax in the third quarter
of 2025 compared to the third quarter of 2024 on the Company's business results report,
specifically as follows:

a/ Business performance results

Tt 3rd Quarter 3rd Quarter Rate % +/-
IR 2025 2024 2025/2024
Profit before tax 1,663,531,866 324,640,371 412.42
Profit after tax 1,663,531,866 259,712,297 540.53
Revenue from sales and 30,017,456,759 101.023.376.333 ~70.29
services
b/ Cause :

Revenue in the third quarter of 2025 decreased compared to the third quarter of
2024 due to the impact of the Russia-Ukraine conflict and the Middle East leading to
economic recession, business difficulties, farmers reducing crop acreage, reducing
investment leading to a decrease in farmers' demand for fertilizer, a decrease in fuel



demand of construction units, and at the same time the trend of using electric vehicles
and electric taxis is growing strongly. Therefore The company's revenue from fertilizers
and gasoline also decreased. The profit in the third quarter of 2025 increased
significantly compared to the third quarter of 2024, mainly due to the Company
collecting fines for contract violations from customers.

Binh Thuan Agricultural Service Joint Stock Company hereby certifies that the
information disclosed above is true and accurate, and the Company shall take full
responsibility before the law for the disclosed contents.

Sincerely.
_ or Y
Recipient: o CONGTY
- As above; /' COPHA

- Archived: AO, Company Secretary./.

DO VIET HA




3th Quarter of 2025 financial statements
BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JSC

October, 2025




BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES
03 Nguyen Du, Phan Thiet, Lam Dong

BALANCE SHEET
As at September 30, 2025

Unil: VND
g SASSIAR ST " Codes | Closing balance | Opening Balance
A - CURRENT ASSETS 100 671.681.780.119 946,361.155.745
L Cash and cash equivalents 10 966033284 UBSSH
| 1.Cash 11 066.033284] 118574547

1L Short-term financial investments 120 L118.372 1.118.372

2. Held-to-maturity Investments 123 1118372 1.118372

111 Short-term receivables 130 664.357.210.943 944,124.675.556]
. Short-term trade receivable 131 639.202413.181 640.110.438.751
2. Short-term advances to suppliers 132 24.314.594.083 12.499.753.859

3. Other short-term receivables 136 312.289.999.491 312.980.815.284|

4. Provision for short-term doubful debts (*) 137 (311.619.326.088) (21.545.862.614)
5. Deficits in assets awaiting solution 139 79.530.276 79.530.276
IV, Inventory 140 . GOI3185.004) L.EGT.060.502
L. Inventories 141 6.071.608.654 1.925.484.152

2, Provision for devaluation of inventories (*) w | (58423650)  (58.423.650)
V. Other current assets .- S0 | 34236 249.726.768
1. Short-term prepayments st | 144796779 236.063.362]
| 2. Deductible VAT T e oz
3. Tax and other receivable from the State budget 153 & 13663406
B - NON-CURRENT ASSETS L 200 36.247.203.319 §5.224.003.813
IL Fixed assets 220 9.215.906.485 9,757.154.050
| I Tangible fixedassets 21 4.636.171.916 5.064,778.436

- Cost 222 12.605.956.395 13.195.636.395

- Accumulated depreciation (*) 22 (7.969.778.479) {8.130.857.959)

2. Intangible fixed assets m | 4.579.728.572 1.692.375.614
- Cost 228 7.293.504.000 7.293.504.000|

- Accumulated depreciation (*) 21 (2.713.775.428) {2.601.128.386)

| 111 Investment property 230 18.473.717.181
-Cost 231 18473.717.181

V. Long-term financial investment 250 23.,000.000.000 23,000.000.000
| 1. Equity investments in other entities 253 23.000.000,000 zs.mu.mu.nm]
| VL Other long-term assets 4.031.296.831 3.993,132.582
1. Long-term prepayments #,031.296.831 3.993.132.582
Total assets (270=100200) T079asesAN{  L001S85SHsss|
C - LIABILITIES §4.745.198.570 85.186.545.2001
I, Current Liabilities 84.225.198.570 $4.4589.045.200|

| 1. Short-term trade payables 3l 857.740300 2.819.607.312
2. Short-term advances from customers 3z 372.848.793 5.809.630.052

3, Tax and amounts payable to the State budget 313 169.847.191] 6.785.536.042
| 4. Payables to employees . W me ) $76.550.966 257730284
| 5. Short-term accrued expenses 315 138.858.888 370.048.141

6. Short-term unearned revenue 318 20454.545) 20,454.543

7. Other current payables T 17.065.680, 248 929.290.562

8. Short-term loans and obligations under finance leases 320 50784 839,651 59.238.224.274
9. Reward and welfare funds R 4938347988 5258523988
11, Long-term liabilities = 33 520000000 697.500.000]
| 1. Other long-term payables ——— A 300.000.000] 297.500.000
2. Long-term loans and obligations under finance leases EEH 220.000.000 400,000,000
- o [ a0 | emamamases]  9163m6I43ss

D-EQUITY




[ 1. Owners' equity 410 623.183.784.868 916.398.614,358]
1. Owners' contributed capital 411 £00.000.000.000 §00.000.000.000)

- Ordinary shares with voting rights alla 800.000.000.000 00.000.000.000

2. Share premium 412 42.560.127.000) 42.560.127.000

3, Investment and development fund 418 59.516.176 59.516.176

4, Retained earnings 421 -219.435,858.308 73.778.971.182

7 - Retained earnings accumulated to the prior period iila . A S
| - Retained carnings of the current period (203.214,829.490) 2.435,388.079
TOTAL RESOURCES (440=300+400) | aorosemsas| L001585.59.558

Preparer Chief Accoyntant

Truong Thuy Linh Nguye

Van Thuy

Phan Thiet, October 17, 2025
Executive Officer

Do Viet Ha



BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES
03 Mguyen Du, Phan Thiet, Lam Dong

INCOME STATEMENT
Quarter 111 2025
Unit: VND
Quarter 3
Items Codes
Quarter 111 2025 Quarter 111 2024
1. Gross revenue from goods sold and services 01 30.017.456.750 101.023.376.333
rendered
2. Deductions - 02
3. Net revenue from goods sold and services rendered 10 30.017.456,759 101.023.376.333
4. Cost of goods sold 1 28.146.696.224 99.415.238.474
5. Gross profit from goods sold and services rendered | 20 1.870.760.535 1.608.137.859
6. Financial income - #. (i 105376 2.,165.562.521
7. Financial expenses 22 882.253.471 1.107.568.402
= In which: Interest expense 23 -

8. Selling expenses 25 | 1.210.389.517 1.113.129.472]
9. General and administration expenses 26 1.163.940.542 1.257.315.088
10. Operating profit 30 (1.385.717.619) 295.687.418
11, Other income 3l 3.329.362.983 36.152.066
12. Other expenses 32 280.113.498 7.199.113
13. Profit from other activities 40 3.049.249 485 28.952.953
14. Accounting profit before tax 50 1.663.531.866 324.640.371
15. Current corporate income tax expense _ 151 64.928.074
16, Deferred corporate tax expense 52 =
17, Met profit after corporate income fax 60 1.663.531.866 259,712,297
18. Basic earnings per share (*) 70 21 3
19. Diluted Earnings per Share (Diluted EPS) (*) 71 21 3

Chief Accountant

Nguyen/Nan Thuy

Preparer

Uy

Truong Thuy Linh

Do Yiet Ha



RINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES
03 Nguyen Do, Phan Thiel, Lam Dong

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Quarter III 2025
(Direct method)

EEiNT ==
1. CASH F i i
1. Tncome from sales of merchandises, services rendered and other revenue |01 31.446.010.409 376.249.285.310
| 2. Payments to suppliers of merchandises and services 02 (46.978.050.906) |  (137.362.059.017)
3, Payments to employees 03 (1.518.9587.354) (1.388.871.627) |
4. Interest paid 04 i
5. Corporate income tax paid 03 (5.207.161.794) {13.043.459.010)
6. Other income from operating activity 06 27.924.971.168 363.255.148.422
7. Other payments for operating activity 07 (3.374.728.498) (72.008.660.889)
Net cash flow from operating activities 20 2.292.053.025 515.701.383.189
il CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ]
1. Acquisition and construction of fixed assets and other long-term assels 21 0 0
2, Proceeds from sale, disposal of fixed assets and other long-temm asscls 22 47.994,500 39,204,700
| 3, Cash outflow for lending, buying debt instruments of other entities 23 of 0
4. Cash recovered from lending, selling debt instruments of other entities 24 ol 0
5, Invesiments into other entitics 25 | [}
6. Withdrawals of investments in other entities 26 0| 0
7. Interest eamed, dividends and profits received 27 105.376 27.129.644
Net cash flows from investing activities 30 48.099.876| 66.424.344
111, CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1. Proceeds from share issuance, capital contribution 31 0 of
2. Capital redemption and payments for purchase of treasury shares 32 0 |
3. Proceeds from borrowings 33 54.838.975.371 53.488.884.000
... 4. Repayments of borrowings 34 (56.352.064.000) | (589.782.100.407)
_ 5. Repayments of principal on finance leases 35 IEII a
. Dividends and profits paid to owner 16 0] 0
Net cash flows from financing activities 40 (1.513.088.629) |  (536.293.216.407)
[ Net cash flows during the period (50=20+30+40) 50 827.064.272 (20.525.408.874)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 6l 138.969.012 21.091.853.372
Effects of Muctuations in forelgn exchange rates 61 0]
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period (70=50+60+61) 70 566,444,498

Preparer Chief accountant

Truong Thuy Linh

Do Viet Ha

TR |



BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS QUARTER I1I 2025
For the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025

This explanatory note is an integral part and cannot be separated from the Financial Statements. for
the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025 of BinhThuan Agriculture Services
Joint Stock Company, hereinafter referred to as “the Company”.

1, GENERAL INFORMATION
1.1 Form of capital ownership

BinhThuan Agriculture Services Joint Stock Company (“Company”) is a joint stock company
established under Business Registration Certificate No. 3400382278 issued by the Department of
Planning and Investment of Binh Thuan Province for the first time on May 11, 2004, and registered
for the 26th change on September 26, 2025.

The Company's shares are listed and traded on the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange with the stock
code ABS.

According to the 27th amended Business Registration Certificate, the Company's charter capital is
VND 800,000,000,000 equivalent to 80,000,000 shares, with a par value of VND 10,000 per share.

Vietnam.
1.2  Main business lines and aetivities

- Wholesale of petroleum and other related products;

- Wholesale fertilizer;

- Wholesale of agricultural machinery, equipment and spare parts;

- Construction of all types of houses, site preparation, completion of construction works;
- Inland waterway freight transport;

- Warehousing and storage of goods;

- Real estate business, land use rights of owners, users or lessees;

1.3 Normal production and business cycle

The Company's normal production and business cycle is carried out within a period of no more than
12 months,

1.4 Company Structure

As of January 31, 2025, the Company has 8 branches and 5 petrol stations with detailed
information as follows:

No  Unit name Totalress




BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025

1. Agricultural Materials Business
Branch |

2, Agricultural Materials Business
Branch 11

3. Agricultural Materials Business
Branch 111

4, Agricultural Materials Business
Branch 1V

5. Branch in Ninh Thuan province

6. Branch in Phu Yen province

7.  Branch in Binh Dinh province
8. Branch in Long An province
9. Gas Station No. 9

10. Nga Ba Gop Gas Station

11, Thuan Hoa Gas Station

12. Km 29 Gas Station

13.  Thang Hai Gas Station

Phu Truong Quarter, Phu Long Town, Ham Thuan Bac
District, Binh Thuan Province.

Phu Sum village, Ham My commune, Ham Thuan Nam
district, Binh Thuan province.

Village 1, Vo Xu town, Due Linh district, Binh Thuan
provinee.

MNo. 92, Binh Thuy village, Phan Ri Thanh commune,
Bac Binh district, Binh Thuan province.

No. 388/1, 21/8 Street, Phuoc My Ward, Phan Rang -
Thap Cham City, Ninh Thuan Province,

Phuoc Loc village, Hoa Thanh commune, Dong Hoa
district, Phu Yen province.

Mo. 85, Hoang Van Thu Street, Quang Trung Ward, Quy
Mhon City, Binh Dinh Province.

Long Dinh Industrial Park, Hamlet 4, Long Dinh
Commune, Can Duoc District, Long An Province.

No. 301, 19/4 Street, Ward 2, Xuan An Ward, Phan Thiet
City, Binh Thuan Province.

Village 3, Hong Son Commune, Ham Thuan Bac
District, Binh Thuan Province.

Mational Highway 28, Dan Tri village, Thuan Hao
commune, Ham Thuan Bac district, Binh Thuan
province.

Lap Hoa Quarter, Thuan Nam Town, Ham Thuan Nam
District, Binh Thuan Province.

Thang Hai village, Thang Hai commune, Ham Tan
district, Binh Thuan province.

2. ACCOUNTING PERIOD, CURRENCY USED IN ACCOUNTING

The Company's fiscal year begins on January 1 and ends on December 31 of the calendar year.

Currency used in accounting: Vietnamese Dong (VND).

3.  ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND REGIMES APPLIED

Financial statements are presented in Vietnamese Dong (VND), prepared based on accounting
principles in accordance with the provisions of the Enterprise Accounting Regime issued in
Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance on
guidance on methods of preparing and presenting financial statements; Circular No.
53/2016/TT-BTC dated March 21, 2016 of the Ministry of Finance, Vietnamese Accounting
Standards and legal regulations related to the preparation and presentation of financial

statements.

4. SUMMARY OF MAIN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 Basis for preparing financial statements

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the accompanying finaneial statements. 13



BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025

4.2

4.3

4.4

Financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis (except for certain information related to
cash flows), according to the historical cost principle, based on the going concern assumption.

Accounting estimates

The preparation of financial statements in compliance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards,
the Enterprise Accounting Regime and legal regulations related to the preparation and
presentation of financial statements requires the Board of Directors to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported figures on liabilities, assets and the presentation of
contingent liabilities and assets at the date of preparation of financial statements as well as the
reported figures on revenues and expenses during the operating period. Actual business results
may differ from the estimates and assumptions made.

Currency conversion

The principle of foreign currency conversion is implemented according to the provisions of
Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 10 - Effects of changes in exchange rates and the current
Enterprise Accounting Regime.

During the period, economic transactions arising in foreign currencies are converted into VND
at the actual transaction exchange rate on the transaction date or the accounting exchange rate.
The arising exchange rate difference is reflected in financial income (if there is a profit) and
financial expenses (if there is a loss). Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
revalued at the actual transaction exchange rate on the accounting period end date. The
exchange rate difference due to revaluation is reflected in the exchange rate difference and the
balance is transferred to financial income (if there is a profit) or financial expenses (if there is a
loss) at the accounting period end date.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash reflects the total amount of cash available to the Company at the end of the accounting
period, including cash, demand deposits and cash in transit.

Cash equivalents reflect short-term investments with a recovery period of no more than 03
months from the investment date, which can be easily converted into a certain amount of cash
and are not subject to risks in conversion into cash at the reporting time, and are recorded in
accordance with the provisions of Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 24 - Cash flow
statement.

4.5 Receivables and Provision for Doubtful debis

Receivables are tracked in detail by original term, remaining term at the reporting time ,
receivable subject, original currency and other factors according to the Company 's
management requirements . The classification of receivables as customer receivables and other
receivables is carried out according to the following principles:

- Receivables include commercial receivables arising from purchase and sale transactions;

These notes farm an integral part of and showld be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements. 14
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025

- Other receivables include non-commercial receivables not related to purchase and sale
transactions, including : Receivables from loan interest and deposit interest ; payments
made on behalf of others ; fines and compensation receivable ; advances ; mortgages,
deposits, collateral , asset lending , efc.

The Company classifies receivables as long-term or short-term based on the remaining term at
the reporting date .

Receivables are recorded at no more than the recoverable amount, Provision for doubtful debts
is made for receivables that are six months or more overdue, or receivables that the debtor is
unlikely to be able to pay due to dissolution, bankruptey or similar difficulties in accordance
with the provisions of the current Enterprise Accounting Regime.

4.6 Inventory

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventories
comprises of purchase price, conversion cost and other directly attributable costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost of inventories is
determined by the weighted average method and accounted for using the perpetual inventory
method. Net realizable value is determined as the estimated selling price less the estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Provision for inventory devaluation is the difference between the original cost of inventory and
their net realizable value at the end of the accounting period, established in accordance with the
provisions of the current Enterprise Accounting Regime .

4.7 Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The original cost of a tangible fixed asset acquired through purchase includes the purchase
price and all other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to working condition for its
intended use.

The original cost of self-made or self-constructed tangible fixed assets includes construction
costs, actual production costs incurred plus installation and testing costs.

Expenditures incurred after initial recognition are added to the cost of an asset if they result in
an improvement in the asset's current condition from its original standard of performance, such
as:

- Changing parts of tangible fixed assets to increase their useful life or to increase their
capacity to use them; or

- Improvement of a part of a tangible fixed asset that significantly increases the quality of
the manufactured product; or

- Applying new production technology processes reduces the operating costs of assets
compared to before.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements. 15
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BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025

Expenses incurred for repair and maintenance aimed at restoring or maintaining the economic
benefits of assets in their original standard operating condition, which do not satisfy one of the
above conditions, are recorded in production and business expenses in the period.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method based on the estimated
useful life of the assets in accordance with the depreciation framework prescribed in Circular
No. 45/2013/TT-BTC dated April 25, 2013 of the Ministry of Finance. The specific
depreciation periods of fixed assets are as follows:

Year
Houses and structures 10-25
Machinery and equipment 08-10
Means of transport and transmission 10 -20

4.8 Intangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of intangible
fixed assets is determined at original cost. Intangible fixed assets include land use rights and
computer software. Indefinite land use rights are not depreciated. Termed land use rights are
depreciated over the land use period, Computer software is depreciated over a period of 5
years.

4.9 Investment property

Investment real estate reflects the value of land use rights and costs related to the purchase and
sale of future housing of 03 land lots and 19 shophouses in the Five Star Urban Area project, in
Phuoc Ly commune, Can Giuoc district, Long An province, owned by the Company and used
for the purpose of profiting from waiting for price increase to sell. The original cost of
investment real estate is the total cost in cash or cash equivalents that the Company spends to
acquire investment real estate up to the time of purchase or completion of construction.

4.10 Cost of Construction in Progress

Construction in progress is recorded at cost, reflecting costs directly related (including related
interest expenses in accordance with the Company 's accounting policy ) to assets under
construction, machinery and equipment being installed for production, rental and management
purposes as well as costs related to repairs of fixed assets in progress. Depreciation of these assets
is applied in the same way as other assets, starting when the assets are ready for use.

4.11 Prepaid expenses
Prepaid expenses include actual expenses that have already been incurred but are related to the
results of production and business activities of many accounting periods. Prepaid expenses
include costs of land use rights with a term , tools and equipment, repair costs, insurance costs,

etc.

Insurance costs are allocated over the insurance period.

These notes form an integral part of and shouwld be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements. 16
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025

4.12

4.13

Tool and equipment costs and repair costs are gradually allocated to production and business
costs for a maximum of 36 months.

The one-time land rental expense for the entire lease term represents the prepaid rental amount,
which is allocated to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the remaining lease term .

Capital investments in other entities

Tnvestments in other entities include other capital contributions with the purpose of holding for
the long term.

Investing in other entities

These are investments in equity instruments but the Company does not have control, joint
control or significant influence over the investee.

Capital investments in other entities are initially recorded at cost, including the putchase price
or capital contribution plus costs directly related to the investment (if any) such as brokerage,
transaction, consulting, auditing, fees, taxes and banking fees... In case of investment in non-
monetary assets, the cost of the investment is recorded at the fair value of the non-monetary
assets at the time of occurrence.

Dividends and profits from periods prior to the investment being purchased are recorded as a
reduction in the value of the investment itself. Dividends and profits from periods subsequent
to the investment being purchased are recorded as financial income at the fair value on the date
of entitlement. For dividends received in shares, the Company only tracks the number of shares
increased on the financial statement notes, and does not record an increase in the value of the
investment and financial income.

Provision for losses on other capital investments is the larger difference between the original
cost and the market value of the investment or the Company 's ownership portion calculated
according to the accounting books of the investee, set up in accordance with the provisions of
the current Enterprise Accounting Regime.

Acecounts Payable

Payables are tracked in detail by original term, remaining term at the reporting date, payable
entity, original currency and other factors according to the Company 's management needs .
The classification of payables as trade payables and other payables is carried out according to
the following principles:

- Trade payables include commercial payables arising from purchase-sale transactions;

- Other payables include non-commercial payables not related to the purchase, sale, or
provision of goods or services, including: Interest payable; payables paid by third parties;
borrowed assets; payables for fines and compensation; assets discovered to be in surplus
for unknown reasons ; payables for social insurance, health insurance, unemployment
insurance, union fees; amounts received for deposits, escrow , etc.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the gecompanying financial statements. 17
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BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025

4,14

4.15

The Company classifies the payables as long-term or short-term based on the remaining term at
the reporting date .

Liabilities are recognized at no less than the payment obligation . When there is evidence that a
loss is likely to oceur, the Company immediately records a liability in accordance with the
principle of prudence.

Accrued Expenses

Acerued expenses are recorded based on reasonable estimates of the amount payable for goods
and services used during the period due to lack of invoices or insufficient accounting records
and documents .

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when the outcome of a transaction can be measured reliably and it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company.

Sales revenue is recognized when all five (5) following conditions are satisfied:

(a)  The Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the products or goods;

(b) The Company no longer holds the right to manage the goods as the owner of the goods
or the right to control the goods;

(¢) Revenue is determined relatively reliably. When the contract stipulates that the buyer
has the right fo return the purchased products and goods under specific conditions, the
Company Revenue is only recognized when those specific conditions no longer exist
and the buyer is not entitled to return the products or goods (except in cases where the
customer has the right to return the goods in exchange for other goods or services);

(d) The Company will receive economic benefits from the sale transaction; and
(¢) Identify the costs associated with a sales transaction.

Financial revenue includes: Interest on deposits and loans; interest on sales of trading
securities; late payment interest from business cooperation contracts; interest on exchange rate
differences;... Specifically as follows:

(a) Interest is determined relatively reliably based on deposit and loan balances and actual
interest rates each period as announced by the credit institution.

(b) Exchange rate differences reflect actual exchange rate gains arising during the year from
foreign currency transactions and exchange rate gains resulting from revaluation of
foreign currency monetary items at the reporting date.

Other income reflects income arising from events or transactions separate from the Company's
normal business operations, in addition to the above revenues.

4.16 Tax

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements. 18
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4.17

Corporate income tax represents the sum of current and deferred tax liabilities.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
profit before tax as reported in the Income Statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years (including loss carried forward, if any) and
it further excludes items that are not taxable or deductible.

Deferred income tax is calculated on the differences between the carrying amount and the tax
base of assets or liabilities in the financial statements and is recorded under the balance sheet
method. Deferred income tax liabilities should be recognized for all temporary differences
while deferred income tax assets are recognized only when it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be used.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled. Deferred tax is recognised in the income statement and is
denominated in equity except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and
liabilities on a net basis.

The determination of the Company's income tax is based on current tax regulations. However,
these regulations change from time to time and the final determination of corporate income tax
depends on the results of the examination by the competent tax authority,

Other taxes are applied according to current tax laws in Vietnam.
Financial instruments

Initial note

Financial assets

According to Circular No. 210/2009/TT-BTC dated November 6, 2009 of the Ministry of
Finance, financial assets are classified appropriately, for disclosure purposes in financial
statements, into financial assets recorded at fair value through the statement of business resulis,
loans and receivables, investments held to maturity and financial assets available for sale. The
Company determines the classification of these financial assets at the time of initial recognition.

At the time of initial recognition, financial assets are measured at cost plus any transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets. The Company's financial
assets include cash and cash equivalents, trading securities, held-to-maturity investments, trade
receivables, loan receivables and other receivables.

Financial liabilities

According to Circular No. 210/2009/TT-BTC dated November 6, 2009 of the Ministry of
Finance, financial liabilities are classified appropriately, for the purpose of disclosure in the

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements, 19
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BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025

financial statements, into financial liabilities recorded at fair value through the statement of
business results and financial labilities determined at amortized cost. The Company
determines the classification of these financial liabilities at the time of initial recognition.

At the time of initial recognition, financial liabilities are measured at cost plus transaction costs
directly attributable to the issuance of such financial liabilities. The Company's financial
liabilities include trade payables, accrued expenses, other payables, borrowings and finance
lease liabilities.

Value after initial recognition

The initial recognition value of financial instruments is reflected at fair value. In cases where
there is no regulation on re-determination of fair value of financial instruments, they are
presented at book value.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance
sheet if, and only if, the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

.:"‘l

B

U]
The Company has not presented the notes related to financial instruments at the balance shmzt‘.,:,fl!1
date because Circular 210 and current regulations do not have specific guidance on?
determining the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities.

4.18 Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to the Company if they have the ability to control or
exercise significant influence over the Company in making financial and operating policy
decisions or have key management members in common or are under the common control of
another company (same company).

Individuals who have direct or indirect voting power that results in significant influence over
the Company , including close family members of these individuals (father, mother, wife,
husband, children, brothers, sisters).

Key management personnel have authority and responsibility for planning, managing and
controlling the Company's activities: the Company's directors, officers and close family
members of these individuals.

Enterprises in which the above-mentioned individuals directly or indirectly hold a significant
portion of voting rights or through which such person can exercise significant influence over
the Company, including enterprises owned by the Company's directors or major shareholders
and enterprises that share a key management member with the Company.

Thege notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the aceampanying financial statements. 20
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Cash
Unit: VND
Septemhe;[lﬁzﬂs, January 1,2025
- Cash . 33,104,707 8,819,334
- Non-term bank deposits 032,028,577 109,755,213
Total 966.033.284 118,574,547

6. Financial invesiments

January 1, 2025

1,118,372

September 30, 2025
1,118,372

a/ Investment held to maturity:
Term deposits
(Saigon Thuong Tin Commercial Joint Stock Bank)

January 1, 2025
23,000,000,000

June 30, 2025

23,000,000,000

b/ Long-term financial investment

Investing in other entities

Investment in 2,300,000 shares of Agricultural Materials Import-Export Joint Stock Company 111,
ownership ratio 4.04%.

Number of shares held 2,300,000 Share

Share price 10,000 VND/Share o
b
Average price of shares held 10,000 VND/Share Q!
{o]
il
7. Short-term trade receivable September 30, 2025 January 1, 2025 N:
"Nl
. Mekong Plaza International Joint Stock 76,423,214,469 76,423.214,469 _’:1'_‘:-!
Company
SMART Eco City Urban Dovelopment o057 643 600 196,127,643,000
Investment Joint Stock Company
BIRA Construction Investment Joint Stock 178.306.505.101 179.348.706.360

Company

Pearl lsland General Investment Joint Stock
Company

AGITECH High Technology Joint Stock
Company

Tan Dai Phat Food Import Export Company
Limited

Five Star International Fertilizer (¥)

176,161,420,000

33,600,000

3,805,474,500

4,415,253,600

176,161.420,000

3,805,474,500

4,701,225,540

These notes fornt an infegral part of and should be read in confunciton with the accompanying financial statements. 21
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- Other customers 4,019,295,855 3,542,754,882

Total 639.292.406.525 640.110,438.751

(*) Related parties

8.  Short-term advances to suppliers

September 30

January 1, 2o

2025 January 1, 2025

_ Five Star International Group Joint Stock 19,855,441,400 851.911,500
Company (*)

) Y.en.M}-' Production, Trade and Service Company 3,172,750,000 3,172,750,000

Limited

- Van Dien Fused Phosphate Joint Stock Company 8,019,500,000

- Other suppliers 1,286,402,683 455,592,359

Total 24,314,594,083 12,499,753,859

(*) Related parties

9. Other short-term receivables

september Jil,
September 30 January 1. 2025

2025
Advance 102,858,600 116,000,000
Deposit, bet 285,268,722 345,268,722
Other receivables 311.901.872.169 312,519,546,562
+  Five Star Fertilizer Factory Branch (¥) 5.421,294,240 5,421,294, 246
¥ 'E :i i‘:‘;ﬂ el e i R 301.086.632.441 301.500.949.541
- Fines for breach of contract for land plots must
be collected: 3,285,682,900
- Investment cooperation conlraci:
297,800,949,541
+  Other receivables 5,303,945,482 5.597.302,775
Total 312.289.999.491 312.980.815.284

10. Provision for short-term doubtful debts

These nofes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying finaneial statements. 22
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Shori-term frade

receivables
- Huynh Thi Trinh

Thanh Dat Phat Trading and
Service Company Limited

Ngo Thi Mai Hoa - Dung
Phu
Thinh
Limited
Tan Dai Phat Food Import
Export Company Limited
Five Star International
Fertizer (CAMPODIA)
BIRA Construction
Investment Company
MEKONGPLAZA
International  Joint
Company

Smart Eco City Investment
Joint Stock Company

Pearl [Island Investment
Joint Stock Company
Agricultural Materials
Import-Export Joint Stock
Company 111

Phu  Company

Stock

Other customers

Prepay to the seller

Yen My
Trading  and
Company Limited

Production,
Service

- Other customers

Oiler shori-term

receivables

- Bang The Hung

Five Star Fertilizer Factory
Nguyen Thi Kim Hau
Other customers

Total

September 30, 2025

January 1, 2025

Original price
659.615.812.065

220,985,000
373,508,000
241,884,000
209,890,000

3,805,474,500

4,448,125,540

179.348.706.360

76,423,214,469

194,173,123,000

176,161,420,000

23,000,000,000

1,209,481,196

3,578,555,229

3,172,750,000

405.805.229
10,845,875,602

1,301,113,718

Preventive

Original price

(297.454.895.257) 10,762,448,236

(220,985,000)
(373,508,000)
(241,884,000)
(209,890,000)
(3,805,474,500)
(4,448,125,540)

(60,650,601,180)

(22,926,964,341)

(97,086,561,500)
(83,281,420,000)
23,000,000,000
(1,209,481,196)
(3,578,555,229)
(3,172,750,000)

(405.805.229)
(10,585,875,602)

(1,301,113,718)

220,985,000
373,508,000
241,884,000
209,890,000
3,805,474,500

4,701,225,540

1,209,481,196

3,578,555,229

3,172,750,000

405.805.229
10,845,875,602

1,301,113,718

Preventive
(8,417,492,996)

(220,985,000)
(373,508,000)
(241,884,000)
(209,890,000)

(3,805,474,500)

(2,356,270,300)

(1,209,481,196)

(3,578,555,229)

(3,172,750,000)

(405.805.229)
(9,549,814,389)

(1,301,113,718)

5,421,294,246 (5,421,294,246)  5421,294246  (4,125,233,033)
3,074,500,000 (3,074,500,000)  3,334,500,000  (3,334,500,000)
788.967.638 (788.967.638) 788.967.638 (788.967.638)
674.040.242.896  (311.619.326.088)  25.186.879.067 (21,545,862,614)

11. Deficits in assets awaiting solution

These notes form an integral part of and showld be read in confutetion with the accomparying financial statements. 23
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These ate goods found to be missing during import or export for unknown reasons.

September 30,
September 30 January 1, 2025

12.

13.

2025
Duong Thanh Binh (Thang Hai Gas Station) 25,307,097 25,307,097
Nguyen Anh Khoa (Thuan Hoa Gas Station) 10,465,510 10,465,510
Nguyen Quy Trieu (Km29 Gas Station) 11,264,728 11,264,728
Dinh Tan Lam (Gop Gas Station) 28,159,378 28,159,378
Tran Trung Thoai (Gop Gas Station) 847,763 847,763
Hang Lan Lam Thao 3,485,800 3,485,800
Total
79,530,276 79,530,276
Inventory
September 30, 2025 January 1, 2025
Indicators Original price Preventive Original price Preventive

Raw materials 12,630,155 14,401,626
Goods 4,955,700,499  (58,423,650) 1,777,965,076 (58,423,650)
Goods on the road 929,118,000
Goods for sale 174,160,000 133,117,450

Total 6,071,608,654  (58,423,650) 1,925,484,152 (58,423,650)
Deductible VAT
-January 1, 2025 0
-Oceurred in the period 6,919,097,717
-Deduct output VAT (6,151,009,731)
-Other adjustments (568,652,249)
-September 30, 2025 199,435,737

Prepaid expenses

Shart terin

These notes form an integral part of and should be read inconfunetion with the accompanying financial statements, 24
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Short-term prepaid expenses are insurance, vehicle maintenance, road tolls and other pending
expenses. The allocation period does not exceed 12 months.

- Januvary 1, 2025

- Increase during the period

Allocation into production and business costs

during the period

- September 30, 2025

Long term

Long-term prepaid expenses are costs for tools, equipment, repairs, and other expenses. The

amortization period is from 15 months to 48 months.

- January 1, 2025

- Increase during the period

Allocation into production and business cosls

236,063,362

256,294,754

(347,561,337)

144,796,779

3,993,132,582

454,933,887

" dobigthepetind (416,769,638)
- September 30, 2025 4,031,296,831
15. Tangible fixed assets
Fixed Asset N o

. i I:::":li?u:::: M:;l:lii:f“r};nd transport and Total
Ydicaton transmission
Original [.Il'il:'t; :
- Ianua;l, 2[}21';-“ R 7,838,300,394 1,051,730,256 4,305,605,745 ” 13;195,636,395
- Increase during the period — - - 7 o
- Liquidation, sale - - - (589,680,000) (589,680,000)
- September 30, 2025 7,333,;;]_1;,2-394 !.,,[I';I,T.?-ﬂ,léﬁ_ 3,715,925,745 12,605,950,395
Depreciation value - :
- Jm.l.uar}f i,_ 2025 ) .S,I}I]?JSS,SEI 953,344,826 2,170,124,552 F- B, l-f;ﬂ,I;ET,éS?I
éerﬂ:"miaﬁ“" S 177,962,922 17,537,853 235,637,604 431,138,379
- Liquidation, S;l-lf‘.- -_ = (2,537,859) (589,680,000) (592,;1-';',_35.9?

These noles form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying fTnancial stafements.
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BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025

TSre:pt\e:;'.nlmr 30, 2025 5,185,351,503 968.344.820 1,816,082,156 7,969,778,479
Renmiﬁing value | |
- :lﬂﬂl.lﬂl’jf 1, 2025 e} 2,830,911,756 | 98,385,478 | 2,135,481 ,2{]2_ 5,-‘.]64,??3,4;
—Septémher 30, 2025 2,-655,948,391 83,385,436 1,899,843,589 - 4,&36,17?,916.
Original price of i‘ully_ | o _ .
depreciated fixed assets
still in use
-_Januf;ry 1,2025 | 2,846,622,376 “ 537,366,619 1,163,771,048 4,547,760,043
- September 30, 2025 2,346,62_1,3?6 891.'?31}.1'-55 574,091,048 4,312,443 ,680
16. Intangible fixed assets
TS, Fi!:‘;dmiiset Land use rights Software program Total
Oviginal price
- January 1, 2025 7,173,504,000 | 120,000,000 ?,iQS,SM,ﬂUﬂ
- Other reductions during ) - ) F [
the period
.Septcmher 3'.:], 2025 7,173,504,000 120,000,000 ‘?,293,515!@
Depreciation value B ‘ |
_ -Jﬂnllﬁl'); 1, 2025 _ “ 2,481,128,386 120,000,000 2_.6[}],128,335
;Egzgmi““““ e B 112,647,042 : 112,647,042
- Other discounts i
L— September 30, 2025 2,5‘;33,7'?5,418 f llﬂ,ﬂl]l]-,[lllﬂ 2,‘};i3,775,428
Remaining value : 5 N ]
- ]anu;ry 1, Eﬂiﬂ_ 4,692,375,614 _ _ 4,692,375,614

B wOn T =

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accomparying financial statements, 26

.



BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025

- September 30, 2025 4,579,728,571 - 4,579,728,572

The Company's Land Use Rights are being mortgaged to secure loans at:

. Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Investment and Development of Vietnam - Binh Thuan Branch
under credit contract No. 1968/2024/3127435/HDTD dated December 18, 2024,

- Saigon Thuong Tin Commercial Joint Stock Bank - Binh Thuan Branch according to credit contract
No. 202025101967 dated May 11, 2023 and agreement to amend and supplement credit contract No.
202025101967/02 signed on May 16, 2025.

September 30, 2025 Januoary 1, 2025
17. Investment property 18,473,717,181

+ Land use rights of 22 plots of land (urban area), 18,473,717,181

The company is holding for price increase.

18, Short-term trade payables

September 30, i
3025 January 1,2025
Lam Thao Super Phosphate and Chemical Joint 1717.962,613
Stock Company
MVN Group Trading Investment Joint Stock 59,020,000 59,020,000
Company
Diamon Eco Flt}l’ Urban Tourism Development 485,324,699
Investment Joint Stock Company
MCD Investment Joint Stock Company 157,300,000
Technical Trading and Investment Corporation - 264,086,000
IsC
Other customers 533,734,300
Total 857.740.300 2,819,607,312
19. Short-term advance payment by customers
September 30,
202 anuary 1, 2025
y Tfml:.h Yen Trading and Service Company 552,000,000
Limited
- Bay Phung II Private Enterprise (Ha Van Ngo) 138,000,000

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the accompanying financial statements. 27



BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025

Hoan Thien

Limited

Xuan Trinh Binh Thuan Company Limited

Production

Trading Company

Dang Viet Phung Company Limited

80,790,000

135,000,000

2,391,400,000

Phuc Dong Hai Company Limited 1,870,000,000
Pham Van Cam 1,041,000,000
Phan Dang Huy 940,000,000
Tran Thi Nhu Mai 475,000,000
Mguyen Van Tien 930,000,000
Other customers 372,848,793 256,440,052
Total 372,848,793 8.809.630.052
19. Tax and amounts payable to the State budget
; Actual )
o January 1, I'a':;:ls:i::e r]?;d payment September 30, -
; 2025 8 during the 2025 -'
period %
period

Value Totaled Tax 78,374,248 672.402.028 692,962,380 57,813,896
Corporate Income Tax 6,707,161,794 6,707,161,794
Personal Income Tax (13,663,406) 74,324,074 44,716,768 15,943,900
Land tax, land rent 60,972,574 60,972,574
Business license tax 15,000,000 15,000,000
Taxes (penalties) 241,028,356 205.911.535 35,116,821

Total 6,771,872,636  1..063.727.032  7,665,752,477 169,847,191

Value Totaled Tax
Tax calculation method : By deduction method

Applicable tax rates

These hotes form an integral part of and showld be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements, 28




20.

21.

23,

24,

BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025

Plant varieties : Tax-firee
Fertilizer, Domestic watey 5%
Gasoline, oil, lubricants; premises for rent D 10%

Corporate Income Tax

Corporate Income Tax is 20% of Taxable Income.

Other taxes

The company shall declare and pay taxes in accordance with current regulations.

The Company's tax reports will be subject to examination by the tax authorities. Since the application
of tax laws and regulations to different types of transactions can be interpreted in different ways, the
tax amount presented in the Financial Statements will be determined with certainty upon the final
decision of the Tax authorities.

September 30, 2025 January 1,
2025
Payable to employees 876,550,966 257,130,284

Income payable to employees.

Short-term accrued expenses

seplember JU,
September 30 Janaary 1, 2028

2025
Bank interest 228,219,858
Other expenses 138.888.888 141,828,283
Total 138.888.888 370.048.141
Short-term unearned revenue
September 30, ]tﬂlllhﬁﬂ January 1, 2025
Unearned revenue from leasing premises. 20,454,545 20,454,545

Other current payables

January 1, 2025

Short term 17,065,680,248 929.290.562
Surplus assets awaiting resolution 234,949,074 176,719,665
Union fees 12,350,180 46,583,120
Must pay social insurance, health insurance, 178,407,937 66,014,720

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunciion with the accompanying financial statements. 29



BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025

unemployment insurance

- Must return equitization 14,526,000 14,526,000

- Dividends payable 117,004,375 117,004,375

) ::Ll) Agricultural Materials Joint Stock Company 258,000,000 258,000,000

= Ten Stars Investment Company Limited 16,000,000,000

- Other payables 250,442,682 250,442,682
Long term 300,000,000 297,500,000
Receive deposits and bets

- V&V Lﬂg!.’i‘ffc.’i‘ Company Limited (warehouse 292,500,000 292,500,000
rental deposii)

- Deposit for rent at Ham My Warehouse 5,000,000 5,000,000

_ Deposit for renting premises ai Ninh Thuan 2,500,000

branch - Phan Rang, Khanh Hoa.

(*) Related parties

These notes form an integral part of and showld be read in confunction with the accampanying financial statements. 30
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BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30,
2025

Reward and welfare funds

January 1, 2025 5,258,523,988
Bonus during the period (320,176,000)
September 30, 2025 4,938,347,988
Equity
The changes in Equity during the period are as follows:
From
January I, Increase Decrease
5 1 " s
2024 to Juary 1, during the during the Senpemberl
2024 : - 2024
September period period
30,2024
27, UWIIIEIJS 800,000,000,00 : | 800,000,000,000
1 | equity 0
27. | Share capital |, <¢4 127,000 » | 42,560,127,000
2 | surplus
27 Development
3' investment 59,516,176 - - 59,516,176
fund
27. | Undistribute 7.108.752.03
,343,583,10 8.452.335. .
1 | assteote 71,343,583,103 3 7 5.136 [
ADD 913.963.21&.2; T.Iﬂﬂ.’?i:!.ﬂ; 021.071.978312 |
From
January 1, Increase Decrease
+31
2025 to Januaryl, | o othe | duringthe | ScRrembersh
2025 ; : 2025
September period period
30,2025
2. UWI.IB[’S 800,000,000,00 L .| 800,000,000,000
1 | equity 0
27.| Share capital | ) 50 159 000 - - 42,560,127,000
2 | surplus

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the accompanying financial statements. 32



BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30,

2025

57 Development
B * | investment 59,516,176 - - 59,516,176

fund

27. | Undistribute 73.778.971,182 293.214.829.49 | (219.435.858.308

4 | dnet profit 0 )
ADD 916.398.6 14.3: 193.114.329.4: €23.183.784.868
2 7.1 Owner's equity
Share par value : 10,000 VND/Share
Number of outstanding shares - 80,000,000 shares

Details of shareholders' contributed capital as of September 30, 2025 are as follows:

- Tran Van Muoi
- Other shareholders

Total

Number of  Proporti
shares on

10,000,000 12.5%

70,000,000 87.5%

80,000,000 100.00%

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE BUSINESS
PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR THE THIRD QUARTER OF 2025

28,  Sales and service revenue

Revenue from sales of fertilizers of all kinds and
other agricultural products

Revenue from sales of gasoline, oil, and
lubricants of all kinds

Total

From July 1, From July 1,
2025 2024
to September 30, to September 30,
2025 2024
6,893,995,371 76,038,752,500
23,123,461,388 24,984,623,833
30,017,456,759 101.023.376.333

These nofes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements. 33



BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30,
2025

29.  Cost of goods sold

Cost of selling fertilizers of all kinds and other

Lok

i€

16
il

- agricultural products 6,036,421,638 75,794,256,474
) {l:ost of selling gasoline, oil, lubricants of all 22,110,274,586 23,620,982,000
kinds
Total 28,146,696,224 99.415.238.474
30. Financial operating revenue
- Interest on deposits and loans 105,376 1,061,092
- Exchange rate differential profit 1,215,000
) Late lrttarest investment 2,138,432,877
cooperation contract
- Other financial revenue 24,853,552
Total 105,376 2,165,562,521
31. Financial expenses 882,253,471 1,107.568,402
Interest expense
32. Selling expenses
- Sales staff costs 738,524,844 742,847,596
- Cost of materials and packaging 49,339,125 7,033,309
- Cost of tools and supplies 40,187,659 11,819,806
- Fixed asset depreciation costs 186,886,404 128,833,403
- Qutsourcing service costs 03,588,687 79,707.434
- Other cash expenses 101,862,741 142,887,927
Total 1,210,389,517 1,113,129472
33.  General and administration expenses
- Management staff costs 776,299,465 B60.227.666
- Material cost management 35,655,097 42,981,745

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements. 34



34,

35.

36.

I

BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30,

2025

Office supplies costs 38,813,260 13,284,094
Fixed asset depreciation costs 29,457,873 20,471,916
Outsourcing service costs 81,618,022 69,086,034
Other cash expenses 202,096,825 251,263,633
Total 1,163,940,542 1,257,315,088
Other income
Collecting fines for breach of land contracts 3,285,682,900
Other income 43,680,083 36,152,066
Total 3,329,362,983 36,152,066
Other expenses
Other expenses 280,113,498 7,199,113
Total 280,113,498 7,199,113
Current Corporate Income Tax (CIT) Expenses
Total accounting profit before tax 1,663,531,866 324,640,371
Total .pruﬂt for corporate income tax 324,640.371
calculation
Corporate income tax rate 20% 20%
Current corporate income tax expense 64,928,074
Total current corporate income tax expense 1,663,531,866 259,712,297
Basic earnings per share
Profit after tax Corporate income 1,663,531,866 259,712,297
& number of commaon ?hnres outstanding during the 80,000,000 $0,000,000
period
Basic earnings per share 21 3

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements. 33



BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30,
2025

37,  Information about velated parties

a. Stakeholders
Stakeholders Relationship

- Mr. Tran Van Muoi Board of Directors members,
shareholders

- Five Star International Group Joint Stock Company Mr. Tran Van Muoi is Chairman of the
Board of Directors.

- Five Star Fertilizer Factory Branch Member unit of Five Star International
Group Joint Stock Company

_ | B
ive S BlsntGH Ut B Catotipto i Y vt VanMuct i Cliskumi of e
Board of Directors.

" 111 Agricultural Materials Joint Stock Company EE;:::?;;Z{E::I BEhBEat e >

- Vam Co Dong Agricultural Materials Joint Stock Mr. Tran Van Muoi is Chairman of the .y, /
Company Board of Directors. e

5 Member unit of Five Star International
i igh- Fertilizer Joint St A
Five Star High-Tech Fertilizer Joint Stock Company Gitaup Yol Stock Company

- Agritour Vietnam Agricultural Trade Tourism Joint Mr. Tran Van Muoi is Chairman of the
Stock Company Board of Directors.
. Ms. Tran Thi Hien is the General
Fivestar Holdings Joint Stock Company Director and legal representative of this
Company.

b.  Transactions during the period with related parties:

- Income of the Board of Directors; Board of Management; Board of Supervisors; Chief
Accountant and Head of Administration from July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025 is as follows:
VND 577,380,000

- Transactions with other entities are as follows:

Stakeholders Transaction content Amount

1.Five Star International
Fertilizer (Cambodia) Co, Collect money from selling
Ltd fertilizer 384,150,000

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the accompanying financial statements. 36



BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30,

2025
Exchange rate difference 98,043,060
2. Nan Sao International Liguidation of investment
Group Joinl Stock Company land lot 19,003,529,900
Collecting  late  payment
interest on investment
cooperation 2,138,432,877
Collect investiment
cooperation money for Five
Star Urban Area business 1,561,567,123
Must collect fines for breach
of contract on land plots 3,285,682,900
As of September 30, 2025, receivables and payables to related parties are as follows:
Stakcholders Transaction content Amount
Accounis receivable
Five Star Fertilizer Factory Branch Discount receivable 5,421,294,246
Five Star International Fertilizer : s
(Cambodia) Co, Ltd Receivable from sale of fertilizer 4,415,253,600
Five Star International Group Joint Capital c:nntnhutmn to BCC 297 800.949.541
Stock Company contract investment
Prepayment for future real estate 19,855,441,400
Must collect contract fines for |
ust collect contract fines for land 3,285,682,900
plots
Total receivables 330.778.621.687

These notes form an integral part of and showld be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements. 37



BINHTHUAN AGRICULTURE SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Notes to the Financial Statements for the accounting period from July 1, 2025 to September 30,
2025

% Accounts Payable

1. 1 Agricultural Materials Import-
Bxport Joint Stack Company Interest payable 258,000,000
Total liabilities 258,000,000
Phan Thiet , October 17, 2025
Preparer Chief Accountant
-\
3 y V
Truong Thuy Linh Nguyen Van Thuy Do Viet Ha

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the accompanying financial statements. 38



